
CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

AGENDA
REGULAR BOARD MEETING

BRESNAN MEETING CENTER
706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, Illinois

Wednesday, August 10,2016
7:00 p.m.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. PRESENTATIONS

1. Program Evaluation, Office of Parks and Recreation Resources, University of Illinois
2. Champaign Unit 4 School District

C. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

D. COMMUNICATIONS

E. TREASURER'S REPORT

1. Consideration of Acceptance of the Treasurer's Report for the Month of July 201 6

F. EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S REPORT

1. Volunteer of the Month
2. General Announcements

G. COMMITTEE AND LIAISON REPORTS

1. Champaign Parks Foundation

H. REPORT OF OFFICERS

1. Attorney's Report

2. President's Report

I. CONSENT AGENDA
All items appearing below are considered routine by the Board and shall be enacted by one motion. If
discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed separately.

1. Approval of Minutes of the Special Board Meeting, June 22, 2016
2. Approval of Minutes of the Executive Session, June 22, 2016
3. Approval of Minutes of the Regular Board Meeting, July 13, 2016
4. Approval of Minutes of the Executive Session, July 13, 2016
5. Acknowledgement of Gifts and Donations Policy
6. Distribution of Board Policy Manual
7. Distribution of Employment Policies and Procedures Manual
8. District Wide Comprehensive/Strategic Plan Policy
9. Employment of Certified/Professionally Trained Staff
10. Intergovernmental Cooperation Policy
11. Media Policy
12. Meeting Agenda Format Policy
13. Overtime and Compensatory Time Policy
14. Payment of Employee Wages Policy
15. Program Evaluations Policy

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Regular Board Meeting
August 10,2016
Page 2

J. NEW BUSINESS

1. Approval of Disbursements as of July 12,2016
Staff requests approval of the list of disbursements for the period beginning July 12,2016,and
ending August 9, 2016.

2. Approval of Bid for Seal Coating and Line-Strimnfl
Staff recommends awarding the bid for seal coating and line-striping to the lowest responsible
bidder, Dunn Company, Decatur IL, at the bid price of $30,759 and authorize the Executive
Director to enter into a contract for the work.

3. Approval of Bid for Doualass Community Center Gym Floor Replacement
Staff recommends awarding the bid for the Douglass Community Center gym floor replacement to
the lowest responsible bidder that meets all specifications, Sport Court Midwest, Elmhurst, IL, at
the bid price of $69,375, and authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract for the work.

4. Approval of an Extension of Contract for Janitorial Services at the Douglass Community Center
and the Doufllass Annex
Staff recommends approval to enter into an agreement with ServiceMaster Janitorial Cleaning to
provide cleaning services at the Douglass Annex and Community Center for one year and
authorization for the Executive Director to execute the agreement.

5. Aenroval of an Agreement with Central Illinois Taekwondo, Inc. dba Leaders for Life Martial Arts
Staff recommends approval to enter into an agreement with Leaders for Life Martial Arts and
authorize the Executive Director to execute the agreement for a two-year period.

6. Approval of an Agreement for Temporary Display of Artwork
Staff recommends Board approval of an Agreement between the Park District and Public Art
League for temporary display of artwork for a period of three years and authorize the Executive
Director to execute the agreement.

7. Approval of a Resolution authorizinci Amendment No. 1 to the MSA ProfessionaLService
Agreement for additional services regarding Hessel Park Phases 2 and 3
Staff recommends approval of a resolution authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Professional
Service Agreement with MSA Professional Services for additional services regarding Hessel Park
Phases 2 and 3. The proposed changes are due to circumstances which were not reasonably
foreseeable at the time of contracting. The amendment is necessary to proceed in the best
interests of the Park District.

8. Approval of the Revised Joint Champaifln-Urbana Special Recreation Agreement
Staff recommends approval of the amended Champaign and Urbana Park Districts' Joint
Agreement to provide recreational services for people with disabilities.

9. Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement for the Ownership, Maintenance and Use of Property
at Glenn Park
Staff recommends entering into the Intergovernmental Agreement for the Ownership,
Maintenance and Use of Property at Glenn Park.

10. Aeeroyal Adopting the Champaign Park Trails Master Plan
Staff recommends accepting the Trails Master Plan as the guideline to developing new trails,
connecting trails and adding new park land.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Regular Board Meeting
August 10,2016
Page 3

K. OLD BUSINESS

L. DISCUSSION ITEMS

1. Hessel Park Phase 2 and 3
2. Spalding Master Plan

M. COMMENTS FROM COMMISSIONERS

N. ADJOURN

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE STUDY SESSION

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

June 22, 2016

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Study Session on Wednesday, June 22,
2016 at 5:30 p.m. at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, Illinois, pursuant to
published notice duly given. President McMahon presided over the meeting.

Present: Vice President Craig Hays, Alvin S. Griggs, Barbara J. Kuhl, and Jane L. Solon and Attorney
Guy Hall.

Attendance via Electronic Means: President Timothy P. McMahon.

Absent: Treasurer Gary Wackerlin and Executive Director Joe DeLuce.

Staff Present: Jameel Jones, Director of Recreation/Acting Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant
to the Executive Director/Board Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Kevin Crump, Director
of Operations and Planning, Tammy Hoggatt, Director of Human Resources, Information Technology
and Risk, and Steven Bentz, Director of Virginia Theatre.

Other staff were in attendance as well as members of the public.

Call to Order
President McMahon called the meeting to order at 5:32 p.m.

Comments from the Public
There were no comments from the public.

Discussion Items

FY16-17 Proposed Budget
Mr. Jones reported regarding the FY16-17 proposed budget and stated that staff members are available
to answer questions. Discussion ensued. A list of questions requesting additional information was
forwarded to the Executive Director for follow up. There was concern expressed about the increase in
salaries, wages and contractual payments while the amount of revenue remains the same. There was
also discussion about possible reasons for increases including extended hours of the Leonhard
Recreation Center which requires additional staff, contractual instructors, part-time staff wage
increases, and the addition of an afterschool program. It was noted that the numbers may be different
than expected due to the manner in which accounting is done in a governmental agency. There was
discussion about the restriction on staff to add employees or increase staff salaries without Board
approval, and the need to get Board approval on the majority of agreements for contractual services.

Ms. Wallace clarified how the surplus is shown in the budget. She also clarified that the Busy Bees
program is actually making money. Vice President Hays requested that staff forward to the Board a
written response about the surplus.

Ms. Wallace stated that the original schedule calls for the budget and appropriation ordinance and
budget to be approved at the July 13th meeting. She explained the process for scheduling a public
hearing and asked the Board if it desired to change the dates for the public hearing and approval of the
budget. Discussion ensued.



It was the consensus of the Board that the budget be presented for discussion at the July 13th Board
meeting, and that the public hearing, approval of the budget and appropriation ordinance and the
budget be scheduled for a special meeting on July 27th.

Policies
a. Drug Free Workplace Policy
b. Communicable Disease Policy
c. Scholarship Policy
d. Illinois Identity Protection Act Policy and Procedures
e. Smoke Free Illinois Policy
f. Distinction between Board Policies and Administrative Procedures
g. Prospective Board of Commissioners Candidate and Packet Policy
h. Bond Rating Policy
i. Payment of Bills Policy
j. Economizing Purchases and Resources Policy

President McMahon asked for comments on the policies. Commissioner Solon recommended that the
Scholarship Policy apply to Champaign Park District residents only and that other changes to that policy
were grammatical. She also suggested changes to the Payment of Bills Policy and Distinction between
Board and Administrative Policy. Commissioner Solon also offered changes to the Illinois Identity
Protection Act Policy and Procedures. Discussion ensued. Staff will review and make appropriate
changes to the policies as suggested.

President McMahon suggested that in the future minor changes to policies be forwarded to staff and
suggested that significant changes be discussed at a Board meeting..

2016-2019 CUSR Strategic Plan
Jessica DeYoung, CUSR Manager, highlighted the 2016-2019 strategic plan for CUSR and responded
to questions. She reported that the plan will include focusing on monthly newsletters, inclusion,
marketing and brand identity, and adding a calendar in the brochure.

Commissioner Solon commented that it was an excellent plan. She remarked about adding dates and
including the strategic initiatives.

Attorney Hall inquired about which Behavior Management Policy governs CUSR. Discussion ensued.
There is a policy specifically for CUSR participants. Staff also noted that the Park District is the
administrative agency and that CUSR staff follows its policies and procedures.

Commissioner Kuhl commented that she too believes that CUSR staff did a great job with the strategic
plan.

Mr. Jones reported that CUSR was holding a Golf Outing on July 30th and invited the Commissioners to
participate.

Comments from Commissioners
Commissioner Kuhl reported that members of Mr. Wackerlin's family visited Sholem Aquatic Center and
commented on the great work of staff.

Commissioner Solon reported that out of town family attended the Streetfest and was favorably
impressed with the event.

Mr. Crump reported that the health department inspected the mechanical system at Sholem Aquatic
Center and rated it as one of the best in the area.

Commissioner Kuhl commented that Hessel Park playground project looks great.

Minutes of the June 22 Special Board Meeting
Page 2



Executive Session
Commissioner Griggs moved as set forth below to convene into Executive Session. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 5-0. Upon roll call vote, the vote was as follows:
Commissioner Solon - yes; Commissioner Griggs - yes; Vice President Hays - yes; President
McMahon - yes; and Commissioner Kuhl - yes. The Board convened into Executive Session under the
Illinois Open Meeting Act, specifically 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(5) for the purchase or lease of real property for
the use of the public body and (c)(6) for the setting of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the
public body.

Return to Special Meeting
Following the adjournment of the Executive Session, the Board reconvened in open meeting.

Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the Board, Vice President Hays made a motion to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Solon. The motion passed 5-0 and
the meeting was adjourned at 6:54 p.m.

Timothy P. McMahon, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the June 22 Special Board Meeting
Page3



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
MINUTES OF THE REGULAR BOARD MEETING

BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS

July 13, 2016

The Champaign Park District Board of Commissioners held a Regular Board meeting on Wednesday,
July 13, 2016 at 7:00 p.m, at the Bresnan Meeting Center, 706 Kenwood Road, Champaign, Illinois,
pursuant to published notice duly given. President McMahon presided over the meeting.

Present: President Timothy P. McMahon, Commissioners Alvin S. Griggs, Barbara J. Kuhl, and Jane L.
Solon, and Attorney Guy Hall.

Absent: Vice President Craig Hays and Treasurer GaryWackerlin.

Staff Present: Joseph DeLuce, Executive Director, Cindy Harvey, Assistant to the Executive
Director/Board Secretary, Andrea Wallace, Director of Finance, Kevin Crump, Director of Operations
and Planning, Jameel Jones, Director of Recreation, Steven Bentz, Director of the Virginia Theatre, and
Tammy Hoggatt, and Director of Human Resources, Information Technology and Risk.

Call to Order
President McMahon called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.

Comments from the Public
There were no comments from the public.

Communications
President McMahon circulated the communications.

Treasurer's Report

Commissioner Solon made a motion to accept the Treasurer's Report for the month of June 2016.The
motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 4-0.

Executive Director's Report

Volunteer of the Month
Mr. Bentz reported that the Volunteer of the Month for June is Kevin Warner. He was chosen for his
volunteer efforts at the Virginia Theatre. He was presented with a certificate and gift bag. The Board
thanked Mr. Warner for his efforts.

Claudia Christy, Special Events and Volunteer Coordinator, announced that that this was her last Board
as she will be relocating to Minnesota. She stated that she is sad to be leaving and has had a wonderful
experience at the Park District.

Project Updates
Mr. DeLuce reported that the Heritage Park project team is making progress. He also reported that the
Operations Expansion and Shop project team reviewed RFPs received from architects and narrowed
the list to consider to three. The architects will make presentations to the Board at the August meeting.

General Announcements
Mr. DeLuce distributed to the Board copies of the new strategic plan, 2015-16 performance
measurement report, results of an employee feedback survey, and the 2016 park report card survey.
Commissioner Kuhl suggested that the employee feedback survey be added to a future agenda for
Board discussion since it was a Board objective for staff.



Committee and Liaison Reports

Champaian Parks Foundation
Mr. DeLuce reported that newly appointed Board member Amanda Porterfield stepped down as a
member due to other commitments and her residential relocation out of state. He also reported that a
possible concert fundraiser is being planned at the City Center for March 2017.

Report of Officers

Attorney's Report
None.

President's Report
President McMahon reminded the Board of the Special meeting on July 25, 2016. He reminded the
Commissioners to fill out their questionnaires.

Consent Agenda
President McMahon stated that all items on the Consent Agenda are considered routine and shall be
acted upon by one motion. If discussion is desired, that item shall be removed and discussed
separately.

1. Approval of Minutes of the Public Hearing and Regular Board Meeting, June 8, 2016
2. Approval of Minutes of the Executive Session, June 8, 2017
3. Policies

a. Drug Free Workplace Policy
b. Communicable Disease Policy
c. Scholarship Policy
d. Illinois Identity Protection Act Policy and Procedures
e. Smoke Free Illinois Policy
f. Distinction between Board Policies and Administrative Procedures
g. Prospective Board Candidate and Packet Policy
h. Bond Rating Policy
i. Payment of Bills Policy
j. Economizing Purchases and Resources Policy

Commissioner Griggs made a motion to approve the consent agenda. The motion was seconded by
Commissioner Kuhl. The motion passed 4-0.

New Business

Approval of Disbursements as of June 8, 2016 I
President McMahon reported that staff recommended approval of the list of disbursements for the
period beginning June 8, 2016 and ending July 12, 2016.

Commissioner Solon suggested removing the invoice for reimbursement for a cellphone which she |
felt was contrary to Board policy approved in April. Staff stated that the policy did not prohibit this g
reimbursement. Discussion ensued. It was suggested that this policy be reviewed again by the g
Board. I

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve the list of disbursements for the period beginning June
8, 2016 and ending July 12, 2016 as presented. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. |
The motion passed 3-1 with Commissioner Solon opposed. |

Minutes of the July 13, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 2



Approval of an Extension of Contract for JanitoriaLSeryicesat theDodds Tennis Center
Mr. Jones presented the report. He reported that staff has been satisfied with the service provided
by ESS Clean, Inc. and recommended Board approval of the one-year renewal option with ESS
Clean, Inc. for Dodds Tennis Center janitorial service in 2016-17.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve the one-year renewal option with ESS Clean, Inc. for
Dodds Tennis Center janitorial service in 2016-17. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Griggs. The motion passed 4-0.

Afpproval of Bid for Janitorial Services at the VirciiniaJ'heatre
Mr. Bentz presented the report. He reported that staff recommended that the Board accept the bid
and authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with the lowest responsible bidder,
ServiceMaster, Champaign, IL, at the hourly rate of $20.15 to provide cleaning services at the
Virginia Theatre for one year.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve the bid and authorize the Executive Director to enter
into a contract with the responsible bidder, ServiceMaster, Champaign, IL, at the hourly rate of
$20.15 to provide cleaning services at the Virginia Theatre for one year. The motion was seconded
by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of Bid for Spalding Park Tennis Courts Refurbishment
Mr. DeLuce presented the report and answered questions. He reported that staff recommended
that the Board accept the bid for the Spalding Park Tennis Courts Refurbishment Project, and
authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with the sole and lowest responsible
bidder, Harris-Barrier Corporation of Indianapolis, IN, in the amount of $26,520.00.

Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve the bid for the Spalding Park Tennis Courts
Refurbishment Project, and authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract with Harris-
Barrier Corporation of Indianapolis, IN, in the amount of $26,520.00,
The motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 4-0.

Approval of Bid for General Concrete
Mr. Crump presented the report. He reported that this was an annual project and that staff
recommended accepting the lowest responsible bid from Mid-lllinois Concrete in the amount of
$30,600.00 and authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract for this work. Discussion
ensued. President McMahon suggested that Parkland Way be added to a future agenda for Board
discussion.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve the lowest responsible bid from Mid-lllinois Concrete
in the amount of $30,600.00 for general concrete work and authorize the Executive Director to
enter into the contract. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 4-0.

ApprovaLofan Agreement with Depke Gases and _We|dinfl Supplies, Inc.
Mr. Crump presented the report. He reported that staff recommended approval of a five (5) year
lease agreement for seventeen (17) cylinders with Depke Welding Supplies, in the amount of
$2,465.00, and authorize the Executive Director to execute said agreement.

Commissioner Solon made a motion to approve a five (5) year lease agreement for seventeen (17)
cylinders with Depke Welding Supplies, in the amount of $2,465.00, and authorize the Executive
Director to execute said agreement. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion
passed 4-0.

Minutes of the July 13, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 3



Approval of an Aoreement with Newberry's Leaders for Life Martial Arts
Mr. DeLuce requested that this item be tabled pending further revisions to the agreement. This
item was tabled until the August 10, 2016 Board meeting.

Approval of a Resolution Authorizing the Destruction of Audio Recordinos of Executive Sessions
Commissioner Kuhl made a motion to approve a resolution authorizing the destruction of audio
recordings of executive sessions listed in the resolution. The motion was seconded by Commissioner
Griggs. The motion passed 4-0.

Old Business
None.

Discussion Items

FY16-17 Operating Budget
Mr. DeLuce reported regarding a meeting with President McMahon and Vice President Hays where he
shared information in response to questions and concerns about the budget. There was discussion
about the philosophy of moving forward on the budget and what is needed going forward with an
operating budget that works for both staff and the Board. Mr. DeLuce reported that there was
discussion about possibility setting aside more reserve for additional projects and items for the Park
District. He stated that staff reviewed the budget and, at his direction, made cuts to line items, reducing
the overall budget by $500,000. Mr. DeLuce requested a future meeting with the Board to discuss the
budget philosophy and process. He reviewed the proposed general, recreation and museum funds, as
well as the surplus. Discussion ensued.

Commissioner Solon stated that she appreciated that fact that staff found ways to reduce and
streamline the budget. She expressed concern about the proposed increase in certain lines items in the
original budget. She favors the budget where cuts have been made. Commissioner Griggs stated that
he favors the original budget presented. Commissioner Kuhl favors approving the original budget as
presented. She also favors having a meeting in the future to discuss the budget process. President
McMahon agrees that a special meeting to discuss the budget is needed to provide direction to staff. He
stated that he appreciates the reductions in the budget made by staff. President McMahon stated he
has a desire to maintain surplus to fund upcoming projects and he favors a tighter budget.

Ms. Wallace stated that the final numbers for the budget is need in order to move forward to prepare the
budget in a timely manner.

Commissioner Kuhl suggested approving the original budget as presented with direction to staff that the
Board would like to see them be conservative with numbers and strive toward achieving savings
presented in the alternative. She stated that there has been a surplus annually. Commissioner Kuhl
suggested that the Board and staff began the budget process for FY17-18 soon.

Mr. DeLuce reported that he has implemented a hiring freeze is and requiring staff to get preapproval
for expenditures $2,500 and over to reduce the budget. Discussion ensued.

President McMahon summarized that the Board has agreed to proceed with presenting the original
budget book for approval. Staff will continue to work toward the goals of spending less to have the
reserve funds for future projects. The budget will be evaluated as the year goes on.

Attorney Hall sought to clarify that the budget and appropriation ordinance and original budget will be
presented for approval but with the direction to staff to move toward accomplishing the savings
articulated in the alternative version. Ms. Wallace noted that the budget will be amended to include
$30,000 for credit card fees.

Minutes of the July 1 3, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 4



Comments from Commissioners
Commissioner Griggs asked for an update on the funds from the OSLAD grant for Douglass Park
improvements. Mr. DeLuce stated that the Park District has not received notification that it will receive
the funds. No additional information was provided about future grants.

Commissioner Kuhl stated that a resident shared with her the amount of discarded rubbish left in
Hessel Park after weekend use. She reported that the resident stated that Park District staff arrives
promptly to clean up the park. She commended the staff who do garbage pickup. Commissioner Kuhl
stated that playground project is progressing.

President McMahon inquired about programs for Pokemon Go game. Mr. Jones updated the Board on
other park districts expressing concerns about the problems the game has generated.

Executive Session
Commissioner Solon moved as set forth below to convene into Executive Session. The motion was
seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 4-0. Upon roll call vote, the vote was as
follows: Commissioner Solon - yes; Commissioner Griggs - yes; President McMahon - yes; and
Commissioner Kuhl - yes. The Board convened into Executive Session under the Illinois Open Meeting
Act, specifically 5 ILCS Par. 120/2(c)(2) collective negotiating matters involving the public body;
(c)(5) for the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body; (c)(6) for the setting
of a price for sale or lease of property owned by the public body; and (c)(21) for the discussion of
minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purpose of approval by the body of
the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06.

Return to Regular Meeting
Following the adjournment of the Executive Session, the Board reconvened in open meeting.

Action Items from Executive Session

Approval to Make Available for Public Vjewing Certain Executive Session Minutes
Commissioner Solon made a motion to make available a portion and/or entire minutes from Closed
Session meetings on November 14, 2012 (complete); January 7, 2013 (partial); March 12, 2014
(complete); May 27, 2015 (partial); November 12, 2015 (partial); January 13, 2016 (partial); January 25,
2016 (partial); March 2, 2016 (partial); March 9, 2016 (partial); and April 13, 2016 (partial for public
viewing, which were reviewed for that purpose. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Kuhl, The
motion passed 4-0.

Adjourn
There being no further business to come before the Board, Commissioner Solon made a motion to
adjourn the meeting. The motion was seconded by Commissioner Griggs. The motion passed 4-0 and
the meeting was adjourned at 9:00 p.m.

Timothy P. McMahon, President Cindy Harvey, Secretary

Minutes of the July 13, 2016 Regular Board Meeting
Page 5



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: August 3,2016

SUBJECT: Distinguished Accreditation Program

Backqround
The Champaign Park District participates in the Illinois Distinguished Agency program sponsored by the
Illinois Association of Park Districts and the Illinois Park and Recreation Association. The goal of the Illinois
Distinguished Accreditation program is to improve the delivery of recreation services to the residents of
Illinois through a voluntary comprehensive evaluation process. The desired result is to improve the quality
of life for Illinois residents and to recognize those agencies that provide this quality service.

The Champaign Park District went through the initial accreditation in 1999 and was recognized as a
distinguished agency from 2000 to 2005; recertified from 2006-2011; and recognized in the new
accreditation process from 2012-2017. Now the Park District is involved in the accreditation process for
2017-2022.

The process to apply for accreditation requires an application and a long list of standards that need to be
met in order to be approved. As part of this process the Park Commissioners will be asked to review and
approve numerous policies that need to be revised, updated or created to meet the various standards.

Prior Board Action
The Board discussed the following policies at the July 27, 2016 Special meeting.

• Acknowledgement of Gifts and Donations Policy
• Distribution of Board Policy Manual
• Distribution of Employment Policies and Procedures Manual
• District Wide Comprehensive/Strategic Plan Policy
• Employment of Certified/Professionally Trained Staff
• Intergovernmental Cooperation Policy
• Media Policy
• Meeting Agenda Format Policy
• Overtime and Compensatory Time Policy
• Payment of Employee Wages Policy
• Program Evaluations Policy

Budget Impact
None.

Recommended Action
Staff recommend approval of the Board polices listed above.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Cindy Harvey Joe DeLuce, CPRP
Assistant to the Executive Director Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Acknowledgment of Gifts and Donations Policy

The purpose of this policy is to provide guidelines for recognizing gifts and donations.

The Park District may directly receive gifts and donations. All gifts and donations to the Champaign Parks
Foundation shall be for the benefit of the Park District in accordance with the Foundation's Gift
Acceptance and Disclosure Policies.

Scope

1. Acknowledgment of park amenities, such as trees and benches.

2. Acknowledgment of donated land, facilities or funds for land or facility construction.

3. Acknowledgment of donated funds for any Park District programs or endeavor.

Procedure

1. Acknowledgment of park amenities shall be recognized by installation of a plaque if requested by
the donor, and included in the value of the amenity.

2. Acknowledgment of donated land or facilities or a majority of funds for land or facility construction
shall be by installation of a plaque and may also be by naming the park or facility as suggested by
the donor; provided that, park naming shall be in accordance with the Park Naming Policy.

3. Acknowledgment of all donated funds shall be by a thank you letter accompanied by tax
identification information unless otherwise determined by the Board of Commissioners and the
Champaign Parks Foundation Board of Directors. For example: Naming opportunities for
renovation of the Virginia Theatre.

Approved by Board of Commissioners December 2001
Revised by Board of Commissioners November 9, 2005
Revised by Board of Commissioners July 13, 2011
Revised by Board of Commissioners August 10, 2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

District Wide Comprehensive/Strategic Plan Policy

The Board of Commissioners (Board) shall adopt and maintain at all times either a current District Wide
Comprehensive Plan or Strategic Plan. The Plan shall be developed based on Board, staff and citizen
assessments of the Park District's current and future park, cultural art, facility, and recreational needs.

The Plan shall include, but not be limited to, a community profile and trends assessment, citizen input,
Park District profile, mission statement, goals, objectives, capital projects and financial analysis. The Plan
shall be updated at least every five (5) years and shall be published on the Park District's website for
public access.

Approved by Board of Commissioners November 9, 2005
Revised by Board of Commissioners June 8, 2011
Revised by Board of Commissioners August 10, 2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Meeting Agenda Format Policy

The Executive Director shall be responsible for preparing the agenda for each meeting, in cooperation
with the President of the Board of Commissioners. The final agenda with supporting documentation will
be provided to the Board the Friday before the board meeting.

Agenda changes shall be made by formal request to the Executive Director, after conferring with the
Board President; no additions may be made to the agenda less than forty-eight (48) hours before the
Board meeting, except in cases of emergency.

Approved by Board of Commissioners
Revised by Board of Commissioners
Revised by Board of Commissioners

September 15, 2005
July 13, 2011
August 10, 2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Distribution of Board Material Policy

Board of Commissioners meeting material shall be mailed, emailed or delivered to Board members the
Friday before the Board meeting to allow time for study of items on the agenda.

The material shall include the minutes of previous meetings, the agenda for the coming meeting, and
reports and proposals that will need advance study.

Upon request, local news media representatives and citizens may also obtain copies of Board materials

from the Executive Director's office.

Approved by Board of Commissioners September 14, 2005
Revised by Board of Commissioners July 13, 2011
Revised by Board of Commissioners August 10, 2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Employment of Certified/Professionally Trained Staff Policy

It shall be the policy of the Board of Commissioners of the Park District that employee and staff
recruitment be undertaken in accordance with appropriate guidelines that comply with all federal, state
and Park District requirements. The Board encourages the hiring of management and supervisory staff
that are certified or professionally trained for their respective positions as recognized by standard
professional associations in that field of work.

Approved by Board of Commissioners October 13, 1999
Revised by Board of Commissioners September 14, 2005
Revised by Board of Commissioners July 13, 2011
Revised by Board of Commissioners August 10, 2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director

596410vl



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Intergovernmental Cooperation Policy

Intergovernmental Cooperation

In order to promote and enhance efficient use of tax dollars and effective delivery of park, facility and
recreation services, the Board of Commissioners and staff shall strive to develop intergovernmental

cooperation agreements with local, state and federal government agencies.

Lendinfl of Equipment
Lending and borrowing of equipment are common among governmental entities such as park districts,
cities and school districts. The Administrative staff will be empowered to both lend ancf/or borrow
equipment when it is deemed necessary by Administrative staff and approved by the Executive Director.
The Administrative staff and Executive Director are similarly empowered to establish fair and equitable
charges for lending specialized pieces of equipment and authorized to lend such equipment without
charging the requesting governmental entity, which in turn, should reciprocate on a like basis at a later
date.

Approved by Board of Commissioners
Revised by Board of Commissioners
Revised by Board of Commissioners

November 9, 2005

July 13,2011
August 10, 2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Media Policy

The Park District seeks to establish and maintain a high level of public confidence and support in the
conduct of its activities. Providing clear communications through the media is essential for sharing
information with citizens. Long term success requires the Park District to provide complete, accurate, and

timely information to the public through the media. The Park District believes that the best communication
occurs when staff is well-trained and encouraged to openly respond to appropriate media inquiries.

The Executive Director is the official spokesperson for the Park District. In the absence of the Executive
Director, the spokesperson shall be the President of the Board of Commissioners or the Director of
Marketing and Communications. In the event a media representative communicates with other staff, they

are to respond as follow: "I'm sorry but I am not the best person to answer that question. You may want to

speak with the Park District's Executive Director, President of the Board of Commissioners or Director of
Marketing and Communications".

Approved by Board of Commissioners June 8, 2011
Revised by Board of Commissioners August 10,2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Overtime and Compensatory Time Policy

The Park District compensates all employees in accordance with the Fair Labor Standards Act (FLSA). In
calculating overtime, the Park District exceeds the FLSA requirements.

Definitions:

Exempt Employee - An employee to whom the overtime provisions of FLSA do not apply.

Non-Exempt Employee - An employee subject to the overtime provisions of FLSA.

Workweek - The workweek begins at 12:01 am Monday and ends at 12:00 midnight the following Sunday.

Elioibilitv:
Non-exempt employees are entitled to overtime compensation or compensatory time off at the rate of one

and one-half times their established pay rate for work in excess of 40 hours in a single workweek. The
FLSA does not require leaves of absence such as vacation leave or sick leave to be considered as hours

worked for overtime purposes. Exempt employees are not eligible for overtime pay.

Overtime Obliciations and Ap&royal
Because of the nature of parks and recreation occupations and the public services to be rendered,

employees may be required to work more than a number of standard hours per workweek. Depending on

the Park District's work needs, employees may be required to work overtime. Employees are required to

work overtime when necessary, and any employee's unwillingness or refusal to do so may be cause for

disciplinary action, up to and including termination.

For all non-exempt employees, prior approval of the employee's immediate supervisor is required before

any non-exempt employee works overtime. Employees working overtime without approval may be subject

to disciplinary action.

Approved by Board of Commissioners February 9, 2011
Revised by Board of Commissioners August 10, 2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Payment of Employee Wages Policy

It shall be the policy of the Board of Commissioners (Board) to compensate Park District employees with
fair and competitive wages on a timely basis. The Executive Director shall prepare for the Board's
consideration and action an annual guideline of wage and salary ranges from which the Board shall make
such determination and appropriation. Salary ranges for full-time employees shall be reviewed every two
years.

Approved by Board of Commissioners
Revised by Board of Commissioners
Revised by Board of Commissioners
Revised by Board of Commissioners

October 13, 1999
September 14, 2005
July 13, 2011
August 10, 2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

Program Evaluations Policy

In order to fulfill the Park District's purpose of providing quality programs, activities, and events for the
community, the recreation department will conduct written program evaluations for all programs, activities
and events.

Staff will seek and receive input from participants and/or parents of all programs, activities, and events
through evaluations. Each program coordinator will add their comments and suggestions to the
evaluations. The evaluations will be reviewed by the supervising program manager and forwarded to the
Director of Recreation.

All program evaluations are to be submitted to the Director of Recreation at the end of each program
brochure period (fall, winter/spring and summer). The evaluations must be submitted within two weeks of
the end of each program brochure period and summarized in each period report.

Approved by Board of Commissioners August 11, 1999
Revised by Board of Commissioners November 9, 2005
Revised by Board of Commissioners June 8, 2011
Revised by Board of Commissioners August 10, 2016

Timothy P. McMahon, President Joseph C. DeLuce, Executive Director



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: August 1,2016

SUBJECT: Sealcoating and Line-Striping Bid

Background
The Park District advertised and solicited bids from potential contractors for crack filling,
sealcoating, and line-striping at various locations throughout the District. This is a routine
maintenance practice for asphalt drives, parking lots, and courts. This year's sites include:
Operations employee parking, LRC (lines only), Sunset Ridge (lines only), Sholem Aquatic Center,
Prairie Farm east lot, Dodds 4-plex, and Hays Center.

Prior Board Action
The Board approved the FY16-17 Capital plan at the March 9, 2016 Regular Board meeting.

Bid Results
An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette. The bids were opened and read aloud on
July 28, 2016. The results are as follows:

Contractor

Dunn Company; Decatur, Illinois

County Asphalt Company Inc.; Urbana, Illinois

Royal Sealcoating Service; Gifford, Illinois

Total Bid

$30,759.00

$41,821.15

$44,381.00

Budoet Impact
$42,000.00 has been budgeted in the FY16/17 Capital plan for sealcoating and line-striping
(Project #17RM09).

Recommended Action
Staff recommends awarding the bid to the lowest responsible bidder, Dunn Company, Decatur IL,
at the bid price of $30,759.00 and authorize the Executive Director to enter into a contract for the
work.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Bret Johnson Kevin Crump
Grounds & Maintenance Supervisor Director of Operations & Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: August 1,2016

SUBJECT: Douglass Community Center Gymnasium Floor Replacement

Background
Staff has requested bids for a new synthetic flooring to be placed directly over the top of the
existing gym floor. The existing floor was resurfaced with a sheet of vinyl material in the fall of
1991. The specified floor is a synthetic, 10" x 10" interlocking tile with a rubber membrane
underlayment, photo attached. Game lines will consist of: 3-basketball, 1-volleyball, and 3-
pickleball courts.

Prior Board Action
The Board approved the FY16-17 Capital Plan at the March 9, 2016 Regular Board meeting.

Bid Results
An invitation to bid was published in The News-Gazette. The bids were opened and read aloud on
July 28, 2016. The results are as follows:

Bidder

Sport Court Midwest, Elmhurst, IL

Dynamic Sports Construction, Leander, Texas

Mateflex, Utica, NY

Total Bid

$69,375

$79,180

Did not meet specifications

Budget Impact
$77,000 has been budgeted in the FY16/17 Capital Plan for the replacement of the Douglass
Community Center gym floor (Project #170008).

Recommended Action
Staff recommends awarding the bid to the lowest responsible bidder that meets all specifications,
Sport Court Midwest, Elmhurst, IL, at the bid price of $69,375, and authorize the Executive Director
to enter into a contract for the work.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Bret Johnson Kevin Crump
Grounds & Maintenance Supervisor Director of Operations & Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



^•'^̂..iS*^.^
'••»*'• ''L[

'..'-fv'tt.

fes^ Siil ^SLl^ ^S!:1'"""1''

^a:^^ ^^':"^ "^^^ii^^^ l.!S'ijy'' • ''•^Kf^&fSf'y- 'M

-.^9^^S:-;''-:''.-^!Si^
'%1"^ •r,f'.'.';'ii^' it>.'^A^7''''^/''rs''^'' '.^?AitMBii!t'L "iAlSSy'-'.':lt¥r.\/'ji'.?','i.'^"'' '•' -i/'..' ;'•" ?^^ku'.'u' rr' .1''1 ^1 '•('" >.ili.ir>"'<ii.^''"' '*' '..''' ;il"ilr>^ .j '' I'1 I "'". 'rl . ' . ^'l'" r,'i. •' * . '/1

KI^?^:^?^'.^^^1;I^^
i^$:^;iii%iSi^^lSt^t^^
I^S^SSISiS£i '13. ^
S';:/|:'''1;l^:^;%^i^

.:v\

Bfi^l%ti<ife^&-^^
B^E^SSSjliSSt ^ii^S^^^^ii^^i-i^.^

:1. ^'- :...^'N"'*^^1':;;:
...w-.n^.-^trndt-^^^i^^^t^,,,^^^^ ^. •-•.

^^-';.^>^'3!^S^'Sfc- .•.•.•••v.'jivwwSH^.

'•"""-"-^T-^.^--^
'ss..~l^.^^^ —'••wW ''^;"""ft'r^,ilJ..a?'''T^'^ik"'i'uffi



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: July 20, 2016

SUBJECT: Agreement for Cleaning Services at the Douglass Annex & Community
Center

Background
The Park District, through the bid process, entered into an agreement with JMC Serve, Inc. dba
ServiceMaster Janitorial Cleaning (ServiceMaster) for cleaning services for the Douglass Annex
and Community Center. The term of the contract was for two years with the option to review for
one additional year. Staff contacted ServiceMaster about extending the agreement for an
additional year. ServiceMaster confirmed its interest in renewing the agreement for the optional
one year.

Pri o r_Board Actio n
At the September 10, 2014 Regular Board Meeting, the Board authorized the Executive Director
to enter the Champaign Park District into a contract with JMC Serve, Inc. forjanitorial cleaning
services in the bid amount of $32,002.00 for a two (2) year period with the option to renew for
one (1) additional year for the Douglass Annex and Douglass Community Center.

Budoet Impact
$31,320 has been allocated in the FY16-17 budget for cleaning services for the Douglass Annex
and Community Center.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends Board approval to enter into an agreement with ServiceMaster Janitorial
Cleaning to provide cleaning services at the Douglass Annex and Community Center for one (1)
year in the amount of $32,002.00 and authorization for the Executive Director to execute the
agreement. The agreement will begin October 1, 2016 and expire September 30, 2017.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Jameel Jones Joe DeLuce, CPRP
Director of Recreation Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: July 20, 2016

SUBJECT: Agreement with Central Illinois Taekwondo, Inc. dba Leaders For Life Martial Arts

Background
Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation (CUSR) has been working with Leader for Life Martial Arts
since September of 2012. The goals for this program are as follows: to increase concentration and
balance, and improve coordination, gross motor skills, endurance, flexibility and balance. It will also
focus on self-defense and increasing self-confidence.

Prior Board Action
The Board approved a two year agreement with Leaders for Life Martial Arts in September 2012 and
August of 2014.

Budget Impact
The amount of revenue received depends on number of participants enrolled.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends authorizing the Execute Director to execute an agreement with Leaders for Life
Martial Arts for a two-year period.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Jessica DeYoung Jameel Jones
Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation Manager Director of Recreation

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through positive
experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



AGREEMENT FOR
INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into effective this 1st day of August, 2016 by the
Champaign Park District, an Illinois municipal corporation, whose principal address is 706 Kenwood
Road, Champaign, Illinois 61821 (hereinafter referred to as "Park District") and Central Illinois
Taekwondo, Inc. doing business as Leaders for Life Martial Arts, an Illinois corporation, whose principal
address is 2413 Village Green Place, Champaign, Illinois 61822 (hereinafter referred to as "Leaders for
Life").

RECITALS

WHEREAS, Park District is a municipal corporation which owns the Hays Recreation Center;

WHEREAS, Leaders for Life is an agency with experienced instructors and possessing
equipment used to teach Martial Arts to children and adults; and

WHEREAS, Park District and Leaders for Life desire to enter into a contract whereby Leaders
for Life will provide services to Park District as an independent contractor through trained and qualified
instructors) who shall teach Martial Arts to children enrolled in the Champaign - Urbana Special
Recreation (CUSR) program.

NOW, THEREFORE, for and in consideration of the mutual promises, covenants and agreements
herein set forth, the receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged, Park District and Leaders
for Life agree as follows:

1. PROFESSIONAL SERVICES: Leaders for Life shall provide trained and qualified
instructors), equipment and related services. It shall at all times have sole control over the manner,
means and methods of performing the services required by this Agreement according to its own
independent judgment, and is solely responsible for the conduct of its employees and agents. Leaders for
Life acknowledges and agrees that it will devote such time as is necessary to produce the contracted for
results. The services of Leaders for Life shall, include without limitation, the following:

a. Provide trained and qualified instructors) for each class session.

b. Provide participants with Martial Arts specifically Taekwondo certification at the level
earned.

c. Provide information to participants on how to purchase uniforms and apply for belt
tests.

d. Inform the CUSR Youth and Teen Coordinator by prompt telephone call when class(es)
have been rescheduled or canceled so that the Coordinator can then contact class
members.

e. Provide brochure information describing upcoming classes offered by the Park
District's deadline.

f. At all times deal with customers and patrons of the Park District in a professional and
courteous manner.

g. Exercise appropriate good judgment in dealing with Park District safety policies and
requirements, including without limitation, adherence to Occupational Safety and
Health Administration (OSHA) regulations and other pertinent federal, state and local
laws, regulations, and ordinances.

595210v1



h. Understand that there is a minimum requirement of six (6) students per session or class
will be canceled.

i. Provide an evaluation of the class to the CUSR Youth and Teen Coordinator after each
session. Evaluations shall include the overall success of the class along with
successes of individual students and any concerns expressed.

j. Provide marketing materials for inclusion within the CUSR season brochure, as
requested by Park District staff, which meets publication printing timelines. For Fall
season, information will be provided by the end of June; for Winter/Spring season
information will be provided by the end of October; and for the Summer season
information will be provided by the end of February. CUSR staff will initiate requests for
such information.

Park District shall provide Leaders for Life with such facilities and support staff as may
be necessary for it to carry out its responsibilities hereunder.

Park District shall register students and collect fees.

Park District shall promote the classes in the CUSR Program Brochure(s).

2. TIMING OF PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES. Leaders for Life shall offer classes at the
times both parties find suitable and have space available.

3. WORK LOCATION. All work performed by Leaders for Life hereunder shall take place in
the Leaders for Life Academy location or within a Park District facility as mutually agreed upon by the
Parties.

4. COMPENSATION. As consideration for the services rendered by Leaders for Life
pursuant to this Agreement, Park District shall pay Leaders for Life 60% of paid enrollment minus the
direct costs involved with staffing and site supervision ($10.00 per hour times number of staff needed)
through a purchase order approved at the monthly Board of Commissioners meetings on the second
Wednesday of each month. Park District will undertake no withholdings for taxes, social security benefits
or any other obligations of any kind or character whatsoever, as the relationship between the parties is one
of independent contractors. Leaders for Life shall be responsible for all withholdings and reporting of
wages and income to the federal and state authorities. Leaders for Life acknowledges and agrees that
neither it nor any of its employees is entitled to any benefits or protections afforded employees of Park
District. Leaders for Life shall not hold itself out as an employee or agent of Park District to members of
the public, and further acknowledges that it will be responsible for paying any unemployment insurance
and workers compensation insurance on behalf of its employees. Leaders for Life shall be solely
responsible for its employees' or agents' actions or omissions in performing the work or services to be
provided pursuant to the terms of this Agreement. Leaders for Life shall provide Park District with a
Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) and social security number for any individual receiving
payment. Park District shall issue a form 1099 or other required documentation to Leaders for Life
reflecting compensation paid pursuant to the terms of this Agreement.

5. TERM AND TERMINATION. The term of this Agreement shall be from September 1, 2016
to August 31, 2018, subject to the following termination provisions. It is mutually agreed upon by the
parties that this Agreement may be terminated at any time without notice upon the express written consent
of both of the Parties to this Agreement.

This Agreement may be terminated by either Party for "cause" by giving fifteen (15) days' written
notice to the other Party of such intention to terminate the Agreement. For the purposes of this paragraph,
"termination for cause" is defined as termination for an intentional or a willful violation of any of the
provisions of this Agreement by a Party. The Party seeking to terminate this Agreement for cause must

2

59521Ov1



specify in writing to the other Party the nature of the "cause" resulting in termination. Furthermore, this
Agreement may be terminated "without cause" by either Party giving the other at least sixty (60) days'
written notice of the intended termination date.

6. COMPLIANCE WITH APPLICABLE LAWS. RULES AND REGULATIONS. Park District
and Leaders for Life shall comply with all applicable federal, state and local statutes, rules, regulations,
ordinances and licenses regarding the performance and carrying out the terms of this Agreement.

7. EQUIPMENT AND EXPENSES. Leaders for Life shall be responsible for all expenses,
including, without limitation, the provision of equipment and materials related to carrying out this
Agreement unless otherwise stated herein.

8. INSURANCE. Leaders for Life shall keep in full force and effect at all times during the
term of this Agreement the following insurance coverages: comprehensive general liability insurance,
including contractual liability coverage, with minimum limits of not less than One Million Dollars
($1,000,000.00) per occurrence, and Two Million Dollars ($2,000,000.00) annual aggregate; property
damage insurance; full worker's compensation insurance equal to the statutory amount required; and
employers' liability insurance with limits of not less than One Million Dollars ($1,000,000.00). All insurance
carriers providing the coverage set forth herein shall have a rating of A as assigned by A.M. Best & Co.
and satisfactory to Park District in its sole discretion. All certificates of insurance in connection herewith
shall be furnished to the Park District no later than seven (7) days prior to the commencement date of this
Agreement. All insurance coverage provided by Leaders for Life shall be primary coverage as to Park
District. Any insurance or self-insurance maintained by Park District shall be in excess of Leaders for
Life insurance and shall not contribute with it. Park District, its commissioners, officers, employees,
agents, representatives and volunteers shall be covered and named as additional insureds under the
general liability coverage which shall contain no special limitation on the scope of protection afforded to the
additional insured's. Such coverage shall be evidenced by satisfactory certificates, including applicable
extensions and/or riders. The policy and/or coverage shall also contain a "contractual liability" clause.
Said insurance policies shall not be canceled or amended without thirty (30) days prior written notice
having been given to the Park District. Such cancellation shall be grounds for the Park District to
immediately cancel this Agreement.

9. INDEMNIFICATION. Leaders for Life shall indemnify, save, defend, and hold harmless
Park District, including its commissioners, officers, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers,
(hereinafter collectively referred to as "Park District") from and against any and all liabilities, obligations,
claims, damages, penalties, causes of action, cost and expenses (including reasonable attorney and
paralegal fees) for which Park District may become obligated or alleged to be liable by reason of any
accident, bodily injury or death of persons, civil or constitutional rights violation, or loss or damage to
property, arising directly or indirectly in connection with, under, or as a result of this Agreement.

10. REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES. Leaders for Life represents and warrants
that it has the skills and knowledge necessary to perform the terms of this Agreement in a safe, proper,
efficient, thorough and satisfactory manner and understands that Park District is relying on such
representation in contracting with it.

11. ASSIGNMENT. This Agreement shall not be assigned or delegated by either Party to any
subsidiary, successor, partner, employee, agent or affiliate without the prior written consent of the other
Party which shall not be unreasonably withheld. In the event Park District permits the assignment of the
services provided for hereunder at any one or more times, such assignment shall not be deemed
permission to assign the performance of this Agreement at any other time or times.

12. APPLICABLE LAW AND VENUE. The Parties agree that the laws of the State of Illinois
shall govern the terms of this Agreement. In the event of any claim or lawsuit regarding this Agreement,
Champaign County, Illinois, shall be the appropriate venue for such claim or suit.

59521Ov1



13. MISCELLANEOUS. If Park District and Leaders for Life determine that another
instructor is required, Leaders for Life will provide such instructor at no cost to Park District.

14. SEVERABILITY. In the event one or more of the provisions contained in this Agreement
shall be determined by court of law having appropriate jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or unenforceable in
any respect, such provision shall be deemed severed from this Agreement and the validity, legality or
enforceability of the remaining provisions of this Agreement or any other application thereof shall not be
affected or impaired thereby, and shall remain in effect.

15. WAIVER. Failure to insist upon strict compliance with any of the terms, covenants or
conditions of this Agreement shall not be deemed a waiver of that term, covenant or condition, nor shall a
failure to insist upon strict compliance with any right or power at any one time or times be deemed a waiver
or relinquishment of any such term, covenant, condition or right or power at any other time or times.

16. COUNTERPARTS. This Agreement shall be executed in any number of counterparts,
each of which shall be deemed to be an original.

17. NOTICE. All notices required pursuant to this Agreement shall be in writing, and shall be
deemed to have been given on the date and at the time they are sent by certified mail, return receipt
requested, to the respective Party at the addresses set forth below, or at such other place address as the
Parties shall provide to each other in writing. In addition, any such notice shall be contemporaneously sent
by the first class regular U.S. Mail.

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT
Attention: Mr. Joseph DeLuce
Executive Director
706 Kenwood Road
Champaign, IL 61821

Leaders for Life Martial Arts
Christina Newberry
President
2413 Village Green Place
Champaign, IL 61822

18. TIME OF THE ESSENCE. Time is of the essence of this Agreement. It shall be binding
upon the personal representatives, successors and permitted assigns of the Parties hereto.

19. ENTIRE AGREEMENT AND AMENDMENT. This Agreement and any terms or
specifications attached hereto or otherwise referred to herein constitute the entire agreement between the
Parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersede all prior or contemporaneous agreements
and understandings either oral or written of the Parties in connection herewith. No modification of this
Agreement shall be effective unless made in writing, signed by both Parties and dated after the date
hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this Agreement to be effective as of the day
and year first above written.

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT,
A municipal Corporation

Central Illinois Taekwondo, Inc. an Illinois
Corporation, d/b/a Leaders for Life Martial Arts,

By:
Joseph DeLuce, Executive Director

By:
Christina Newberry, President

Attest:

By:
Cindy Harvey, Board Secretary

59521Ov1



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: August 2, 2016

SUBJECT: Public Art League Agreement

Backflround
The Park District has partnered with the Public Art League (PAL) for display of artwork in the
parks since August 2010. Each agreement since has been three years in duration, and has
benefited both the Park District and PAL.

The partnership has been a win-win for the Park District and PAL over the years as we have
worked on a variety of sculptures in various parks. PAL has installed over 50 sculptures in
Champaign-Urbana over the past six years.

Prior Board Action
Three year agreements were approved in 2010 (initially) and renewed in 2013.

Budflet Impact
The FY17 budget includes $3,000.00 for sculptures. Future budgets will reflect $3,000.00
annually.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends entering into this agreement with PAL for the stated three year period.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Kevin Crump, CPRP Joe DeLuce, CPRP
Director of Operations & Planning Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



AGREEMENT FOR TEMPORARY DISPLAY OF ARTWORK

This is an AGREEMENT FOR TEMPORARY DISPLAY OF ARTWORKAsreement for
Temporary Display of Artwork. Chereafter called, "Agreement") made and entered into this

AUGUST Ausust 44, 20164^ by and between the CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT, a
municipal corporation of the State ofDlmois, located at 706 Kenwood Road, IL 61820 (hereafter
called, Ae-"DISTRICT"), and the PUBLIC ART LEAGUE, an Illinois non-profit corporation
(hereafter called, ^PAL^). located at 201 S. State Street Champaign, IL 61820.

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the-PAL seeks to improve the commmiity aesthetic for public art and serve as a
broker/dealer for the lease or sale of public ARTWOPJC artwork and the DISTRICT for the
purpose of leasing aad/or sellmg the ARTWORKarhvoA; and

WBEREAS, the-DISTRICT wishes to display artworkARTWORK temporarily in certain public
parks^Greenways greenways and Minimini Pfiarks and,

NewNOW, THEREFORE, for one dollar C$1.00') and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are hereby acknowledged by the partiesParties, it is hereby
agreed by and between the parties Parties as follows:

1. RECITALS
1.1 The foregoing recitals are incorporated into and made a part of this AGREEMENT

FOR THE TEMPORARY DISPLAY OF ARTWORK, and tho parties
acknowledgo and agree that such recitals are true and correctAgreement.

2. TERM
2.1 The-PAL and tbe-DISTRICT hereby agroo toshall collaborate for a period of three

(3) years pursuant to this Agreement on a program to obtain and temporarily
display ARTWORK, artwork for outdoor placement m certain parks in the
DISTRICT for a period of three (3) years upon the terms herein provided.

2.2 The DISTRICT and PALPAL and DISTRICT agFeeacknowledee that no uidividual
separate artwork lease term-period between PAL ancLan artist shall have a term will

tet-longer than twenty-four (24) months. unless -feean extension or renewal of the

lease is muhially agreed upon by DISTRICT and PAL. The period of
ARTWORK-artwork installation, display, and removal shall be in accordance with
a lease agreement entered into by PAL and the ARTIST. subject to DISTRICT
approval. The DISTRICT and PAL agree that no lease period will last longer than
twenty four (21) months unless the renewal of the lease is mutually agreed upon by
both parties.

3. PAL RESPONSIBILITIES
3.1 _Hie-PAL wiU-shalHdentify potential artworki\Pi.TWORK by conducting an open

call to artists who are willing to lease their work and/or offer their work for sale.

3.2 The-PAL witi-shall establish and oversee a jur>r panel to fewewexamme artistel

Gubmissions works that are entered into a competition for the purpose of being

given the opportunity to exhibit the artworlcARTWORK ia a designated park. PAL
shall select entries for submitting recommendation to the Champaign Park District

1

593483vl



DISTRICT for placemont pursuant to —tVs—Agrcomcnt. fei—submitting an

effhy Together with recommending a work to the DistrictDISTRICT, theeaeh entry
shall be transimtted-include wtth-an installation and maintenance plan_foi_the

artwork. The plan shall include the following:
1. Proposed locations;

2. Site preparation requirements;

3. Installation and do inGtaHattearemoval requirements along with a designation

of which person or entity, such as the DISRICT, PAL, tho ARTIST, an outBJdo
sponsor or contractor, will undertake such actiondo the activitioG required for

installation and de installation;
4. Any proposed protective barrier or signage in addition to the identification-

plaque provided by PAL;
5. Mamtenaace requirements; and

6. Proposed lease with the ARTISTartist.

3.3 If an entryan artwork is accepted by the DISTRICT for display, PAL will shall
enter into a lease with the ARTIST artist which will include the legal authority for
PAL to additionally consent to placement in the DISTRICTS Park and other
provisions terms and conditions as required fey-feisgyrsuanttotius Agreement.

3.4 The-PAL wtH-shall also endeavor to seU the artworkARTWORK to interested
parties while on display, but the-DISTRICT shall have no such responsibUity-ffl
this regard. :Fhe-PAL witi-shaH_provide and install an identification plaque next to

. the artworkARTWORK, prepared and designed by -the-PAL containing a-credit to

the ARTIST artist as well as any terminology required by DISTRICT rcquu-ed
language according to the DISTRICT'S standard.

3.5 %e-PAL wiU-shall be responsible for compensating the ARTIST artist in
accordance with the lease agreement between PAL and the ARTISTartist.

4. DISTRICT RESPONSIBD.ITIES
4.1 The-DISTRICT will reviewshall examine the entries submitted by PAL and, in

consultation with PAL, agree upon a park location and on an installation and

maintenance plan—^including the location. —Hieprovided that. DISTRICT may

determine, in its sole discretion, to reject Ae-any_entry for placement and will talto

into account, among other factors, public safety, work demands for installation or
maintenance, appropriatenosG of the location, and such other factors as it

determines relevantinstallation withm its sole discretion.

4.2 Afiei-In the event a plan is agreed te-upon by the-DISTRICT and PAL, and a lease

si^ie4-is_execyte(Lby the ARTISTartist, with a copy provided to the-DISTRICT, a
license agreement incorpomtmg the plan and lease will be approved by the
DISTRICT and signed by PAL. The artworkARTWORK shall be installed m
accordance with the temis of the plan.

4.3 If -the-DISTRICT determines, in its sole discretion, that at any time during the
scheduled term of display, that it no longer wishes to display the
artworkARTWORK in a park, it shall notify PAL of its decision and PAL shall
arrange for dc inGtallation for its removal within a reasonable time_not_to_exceed

-thirty f 30) days and -in accordance with the apjweved-plan.

593483vl



5. DISPLAY OF ARTWORK, BARRIER AND SIGNAGIk
5.1 DISPLAY OF ARTWORK: During the period of the^IS5:RI€¥2S-display of the

ARTWORKartwork, the DISTRICT jLshall make the .'YRTWORKbe available for
viewing by the public without charge of any kind or character. The DISTRICT shall
not charge any admission fee or similar fee as a condition of viewing the
ARTWORK.

5.2 BARRIER AND SIGNAG&
-At all times while the.artworkARTWOPJC is on display^-fee-DISTRICT may mstall
such physical barriers as the DISTRICTit, m its sole discretion from time to time,
deems appropriate; in. an attempt to satisfy any concerns for public safety or
unauthorized climbing or touching the ARTWORK provided? however,that, the
DISTRICT does not warrant or guarantee in any manner that unauthorized touchmg

or climbing on the ARTWORK artwork, or breakage will not occur. Additionally,
the DISTRICT may post signage as the DISTRICT, in its determines in its sole
discretion determines to be appropriate, indicating that climbing or touching the
artworkARTWOPJC is prohibited-tffieeessaiy.

b-. — At times while the artworkARTWORK. is on display pursuant to the terms

hereof, —tbe—PAfc—witi—pest—as—identification —plaque —oe^ — te—the

QrtworkARTWORK, prepared and designed by the PAL and to according to
DISTRICT standards, idontifying the ARTIST artist and title of the
artworkARTWORK.

6. RISK OF LOSS
6.1 The parties-Parties as:ee-acknowled2e that the respective ARTISTartists shall bear

all risk of loss or damage to any artwork.ARTWDRK including? but not limited
tewithout limitation, theft, vandalism, or any other act or omiGsion by a third party,
and damage caused by acts of god, war, or natural conditions/disasters^ including,

but not limited towithout limitationsuch as, floods, hurricanoGstorms, tornadoes,

lightning, and any loss occurring during the storage, transportation, delivery,

installation, de installation, and or removal of the artwork, regardless of the

circumstances under whichwfeeFe such loss occurs.

7. INSURANCEr
7.1 OPTIONAL INSURANCE: The DISTRICT and PAL a^ee-acknowledge_fhat

neither pafty-Paity_WiS-beis required to obtain iasurance for the value (sale price)

ofthe-any ARTWORK artwork in the event ofconceming any damage, destruction,

or loss of any kind or character whatsoever or theft of the ARTWDRKartwork in
whatever form or manner that may OCCUF. The-DISTRICT and PAL agFee

acknowledge_that the ARTISTartist may pfevVeacgmre iasurance egafflst

thecoveraee for any risk of loss, theft or damage to the artworkARTWORK.

8. HOLD HARMLESSr
8.1 HOLD HAPAILESS: The PAL shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless the

DISTRICT and aBy-ef-its commissioners, directors, officers, employees, agents^

afid-representatives. and volunteers from and against any and all liability, loss,

costs, causes of actions, demands, attorneys fees, expenses, claims, suits and

judgments of whatsoever kind and character, mcludmg without limitation, all
possible costs of responding to demands, in whatever form that may take, with

respect to any claim made against -fee-DISTRICT that arises solely from an act,

3

593483vl



failure or omission on the part of the-PAL, or any of its directors, officers,

employees, agents and representatives in carrying out the terms of this Agreement.

SuchAny lease shall provide that District and its commissioners, officers;
employees, agents, representatives and volunteers are express third party

beneficiaries and shall be covorcd under a properly extended and endorsed
certificate or rider so coverins District and its commissioners, officers, employees;

agents, reproQentatives and voluntcocs-

-PAL agrees toshall include in its leases with the-any ARTIST artist a
provision by which the ARTIST artist agrees to shall indemnify, defend and hold
harmless the—DISTRICT and osy — of— its directorscommissioners, officers,

employees, agents^-asd representatives, and volunteers from and against any and all

liability, loss, costs, causes of actions, demands, attorneys fees, expenses, claims,

suits a-nd judgments of whatsoever kind and character, includmg without limitation,

all possible costs of responding to demands, in whatever form that may take, with

respect to any claim made against the-DISTRICT that arises solely from any act,

failure or omission on the part of the AR:HS¥artist, or any of ARTIST'S artist's
employees, agents and representatives resulting from the installation, 4e-

installationremoval, or display of the ARTWORK artwork or as a result of the
duties and obligations as required by this AGREEMENTAgreement. Any lease or
other agreement between PAL and an artist or other third party shall provide that
DISTRICT andlts commissioners, officers, emolovees. agents, representatives and

volunteers are express third-Dartv beneficiaries and shall be^ covered under

ainsurance policies, including properly extended and endorsed certificates or riders.

8.^-3. HOLD HAPAILESS: Tho DISTRICT shall indemmfy, defend and hold harmless
Ae-PAL and any of its directors, officers, employees, agents and representatives

from and against any and all liability, loss, costs, causes of actions, demands,

attorneys fees, expenses, claims, suits and judgments of whatsoever kind and

character, includmg without limitation, all possible costs of responding to demands,

in whatever form that may take, with respect to any claim made against tbe-PAL

that arises solely from an act, failure or omission on the part ofthe-DISTRICT, or

any of its directorscommissioners, officers, employees, agents^ afid-representatives

and volunteers ia carrying out the terms of this Agreement.

8^—SHS—condition —shati—survive —the—termination —of — expiration —of- — ttris

AGREEMENTAgreeaeHfc

9. MAINTENANCE AND REPAIRS.
The DISTRICT recognizes and agreesParties acknowledge that neither ofthem-tt will set
intentionally alter, modify or change the-any ARTWORKartwork displayed at a park.

10. DEFAULTv
In the event that either Party fails to comply with the terms of this Agreement, and cure
such default within seven (7) days after written notice from the other Party, then the non-
defaulting Party shall have the right to terminate this Agreement by further written notice.
Any such termination shall not terminate or affect the obligations or rights to enforce the
same as they may have accmed prior to such termination. The non-defaulting Party shall

have the right to obtain all available remedies occurring as a result of such default,
whether in law, equity or both.



i6U. TERJVONATIONT
-Either paFfy-Party_may terminate this AGREEMBN:E-Agreement upon notice given as

provided below. The parties shall meet and agree concerning the effect oftennination on
ARTWORK currently installed on City right of way. If the parties Parties are unable to
agree, the ARTWORK, artwork shall be maintained on the right of way in accordance
with the previously agreed plan. —Notice of termmation of this AGREEMENT
Agreement shall be given to the non-termmatmg party in writing, not less than thirty (30)
days prior to the effective date of termination. The Parties shall confer in good faith
concerning the effect of termination on artwork currently installed.

1W, —mSCELLANEOUS:
1112.1 —ENTIRETY OF AGPLEEMENT: This writing embodies the entire agrcomont and

underGtanding between the parties hereto, and there are no other agreements and

underatandings, oral or written, with reference to the subject matter hereof that arc not

merged herein and superseded hereby. No alteration, change, or modification of the terms

of the AGREEMENT shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by both parties

4112^ CAPTIONS^
-The captions of each paragraph and headings hereof are added as a matter of

convenience and shall be consbned to be of no affect in the construction of any provision

or provisions hereof.

U133^ NOTICESf
Any notices regarding this AGP^EEMENT Agreement given by either pfiFfy-Party_te-fee
other mustshall be in writing and sfeati-be-deemed to have been given, delivered or made,

as the cause may be; (4-i) when personally hand delivered by personal delivery, or (ii) five
(5) business days after having been deposited m the U.S. Mail, certified or registered,
return receipt requested, with sufficient postage affixed and prepaid-, including a copy

sent by regular U.S. mail, or (iii) one (1) business day after having been deposited with
an expedited overnight courier service (such as by way of example but not limited to:
U.S. Express IVtail, Federal Express, or United Parcel Service (UPS)), addressed to the
party to whom notice is intended to be given at the address set forth below:

Iftothe-DISTRICT: Ifto-Ae-PAL:
Executive Director President
Champaign Park District Public Art League
706 Kenwood Road 201 S. State Street
Champaign, IL 61820 PO Box 1601

Champaign,EL61824

Any party Party may change the address to which its notices are to be sent by giving the
other pafty-Party written notice of any changes in the manner provided herein, but notice

of change of address tf-js.effective only upon actual receipt.

U12^14 -STJRVTVING COVENANTST
The covenants and obligations set forth m this AGREEMEW-Agreement shall survive
the delivery, installation, and removal of the ARTWORKartwork, unless otherwise
provided for herein, and shall be binding upon the partiesParties, itstheir heirs, legatees,
executors, administrators, assigns, transferees, and all its-successors in interest.



1112,715 INTERPRETATION^
This AGREEMENT-Agreement shall be interpreted construed under and in accordance
with the laws of the State of Illinois.

1612.8 — VENUE.. fh^farties aeree that the laws of the State of Illinois shall govern the
terms of this Agreement.

In the event of any claim or lawsuit regarding this Agreement. Champaign County.

Illinois, shall be the appropriate venue for such claim or suit.

43^17COUNTERPARTST
This Agreement may be executed in any number of

counterparts, each of which shall be deemed to be an original.

441^4018 CONSTRUCTION OF AGREEMENT-
This Agreement shall not be construed more strictly against one party than against

another merely by virtue of the fact that it may have been prepared by oue of the Parties;
it being acknowledged that both PAL and DISTRICT have substantially and materially
contributed to its preparation.

11.912.1119 SEVERABILITYT
If. any provision of this AGREEN4EN5—Agreement is contrary to, prohibited by, or
deemed invalid by applicable laws_-9F-regulations or court decisions of any jurisdiction

in which it is sought to be enforced, then such provision shall be deemed inapplicable and
omitted, but such omissions shall not mvalidate the remainmg provisions of this

AGREEMENTAereement which shall remain in effect.

KAS20 ENTIRETy OF AGREEMENT^
This writing embodies the ^ntir^agreement and understandine between the ^Parties
hereto, and. except as otherwise described herein, there are no other agreements and

understandings, oral or written, with reference to the subject matter hereof that are not

merged herein and superseded hereby. Ne Any alteration, chanse, or modification of the

terms of this Agreement shall not be valid unless made in writing and executed by both
^Parties hereto^

4-f^WSAS2l FURTHER ASSUP^AMCESTBIE OF THE ESSENCE-
The parties-Parties shall promptly execute all documents reasonably required herein and
take such other steps in addition to the execution of this AGREEMENTundertake_such
actions to effectuate the intent and purpose of this AGREEMENTAgreement.

IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties-Parties_hereto have caused this AGREEMENT FOR
TEMPORAP^Y DISPLAY OF ARTWORKAgreement to be executed and effectn^asofeo-the
date first above written.

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT, an Illinois PUBLIC ART LEAGUE, an Illinois
municipal corporation _not for profit corporation

By: _ By:.
Timothy P. McMahonJoseph A. fetry, President David B. Wilcoxen, President

6

593483vl



Attest . Attest

By:_By:Cindy Harvey, Board Secretary_• _, Secretary

Approved as to Form

By:
Park District Attorney



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: Aug 5, 2016

SUBJECT: Approval of a Resolution authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the MSA
Professional Service Agreement for additional services regarding Hessel

Park Phases 2 and 3

Backflround

Champaign Park District and MSA Professional Services signed a $19,500 agreement on 18
April 2016 to produce construction documents for new splashpad, restrooms, and park paths at

Hessel Park. MSA spent additional time addressing items beyond the original scope of service,

as detailed in the attached Amendment.

Prior Board Action

The Board authorized the Executive Director to proceed with the initial agreement, but no action

has been taken on this specific matter.

Budget Impact
Additional cost is $12,850 from Capital Budget.

RecQmmendedAct^
Staff recommends approval of a resolution authorizing Amendment No. 1 to the Professional

Service Agreement with MSA Professional Services for additional services regarding Hessel

Park Phases 2 and 3. The proposed changes are due to circumstances which were not

reasonably foreseeable at the time of contracting. The amendment is necessary to proceed in

the best interests of the Park District.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrew Weiss Kevin Crump

Park Planner and Landscape Architect Director of Operations and Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Champaign Park District is a duly authorized General Park District
organized under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as amended; and

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District did enter into an agreement for professional
engineering services on or about April 18, 2016 with MSA Professional Services regarding the Hessel
Park Splash Pad and Restroom Improvements (Phases 2 and 3) located at Hessel Park in
Champaign, IL; and

WHEREAS, after the Professional Services Agreement was entered into, but prior to
any construction contract award, it was determined that additional and alternative services would be
required by the Champaign Park District; and

WHEREAS, Champaign Park District representatives and MSA Professional Services
representatives have determined that the costs associated with the additional and alternative services
is the lump sum amount of $12,850.00;

WHEREAS, the additional and alternative services were not known and reasonably
foreseeable at the time the Professional Services Agreement was signed; and

WHEREAS, an amendment to the Professional Services Agreement is germane to the
original agreement as signed; and such change is in the best interests of the Champaign Park District
and authorized by law;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Park Commissioners of the
Champaign Park District as follows:

1. That after the execution of the Professional Services Agreement with MSA
Professional Services of April 18, 2016, it was determined that certain additional and alternative
services were necessary in order to comply with the requirements of the Champaign Park District to
complete the Splash Pad & Restroom Improvements (Phases 2 and 3) of the Hessel Park
improvements project for the benefit of the citizens of the Champaign. That proposed Amendment
No. 1 is germane to the original Professional Services Agreement. The proposed changes are due to
circumstances which were not reasonably foreseeable at the time of contracting. The amendment is
necessary to proceed in the best interests of the Champaign Park District, and is authorized by law.
Accordingly, staff and officials of the Champaign Park District are hereby authorized to execute such
Amendment No. 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with MSA Professional Services. Such
approval is hereby passed, confirmed and ratified for the sum of $12,850, as reflected in Amendment
No. 1, which is attached hereto as Exhibit "A".

Dated this _ day of August, 2016.

APPROVED:

Timothy P. McMahon, President
ATTEST:

Cindy Harvey, Secretary

598480v1



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

More ideas. Betler solutions.

To: Champaign Park District
Joe DeLuce
706 Kenwood Road
Champaign, IL 61821

Amendment
No. 1

Date of Issuance: August 10, 2016

MSA Project No.: 12431039

This is an amendment to the Agreement dated April 18, 2016 and does acknowledge that MSA
Professional Services (MSA) is authorized to begin work on the following project amendment:

Project Name: CPD Hessel Splash Pad & Restroom Improvements

The project scope has changed due to: Addition of the following work not covered in
original scope of work due to either adding work or incorporating work items not originally
foreseen by the CPD staff, MSA or Water Play.

The scope of the work authorized is:

1. Design and plans for 8' wide and 10' wide trails from large pavilion to splash pad area
and to new playground with drainage. Original scope included connecting adjacent walks
to the new splash pad after demo of existing playground and construction of the new
pad. This also added to demo plan to remove existing walks and design of drainage for
new trail.

2. Design and review of splash pad footing pads and pier details. Original scope didn't
include design of piers and footings of features, this was to be predesigned by splash
pad manufacturer. Water Play had details but wouldn't take responsibility for them and
wanted the signing architect / engineer to be responsible for design of footings and piers.
Details and footing pads were modified some to fit area design and codes, MSA
performed their own design calculations to confirm they were sufficient for our area.

3. Design and plans for new splash pad water supply. Original scope was to use old 2"
water supply which could have been used but would not be as efficient as using a larger
line. It was also discovered that it had several leaks in the existing line. This was
requested work during the process of project with the new pad, a new 4" water supply
and special meter would be required. MSA added a new 4" water supply to plans and
design from the East side of Grandview Drive to new building along with discussions
with Illinois American and Water Play.

4. Design and plans for splash pad surface and pier elevations. Water Play was to provide
an elevation design template for their pad and MSA was to design grading around it.
Instead, Water Play provided line drawing with design parameters with no standard
elevation template for surface and footings for piers. MSA had to design all surfaces and
footings to meet ADA and design parameters suggested by Water Play.

5. Provide construction layout for all items stated above on a one time basis as requested
by contractor and CPD staff.

( Continued on other side )

Page 1 of 2
P:\12400s\12430s\12431\12431039\ContractV\ddendum No. l.docx



The schedule to perform the work is: Approximate Start: August 10,2016
Approximate Completion: November 10, 2016

The lump sum fee for the work is: $ 12,850.00

Authorization for the work described above shall amend the Agreement between MSA and
OWNER. Any attachments or exhibits referenced in this Amendment are made part of the
Agreement. Payment for these services will be on a lump sum basis.

Approval: MSA shall commence work on this project in accordance with your written
authorization. This authorization is acknowledged by signature of the authorized representatives
of the parties to this Amendment. A copy of this Amendment signed by the authorized
representatives shall be returned for our files. If a signed copy of this Authorization is not received
by MSA within seven days from the date of issuance, MSA may stop work on the project.

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

Joe DeLuce Merle Ingersoll, Jr.
Executive Director Project Engineer / Surveyor

Date: _ Date:

706 Kenwood Road 201 W. Springfield Ave. - Suite 400
Champaign, IL 61821 Champaign, IL 61820
Phone: 217-398-2550 Phone: 217-352-6976

Page 2 of 2
P:\12400s\12430s\12431\12431039\ContractV\ddendum No. l.docx



ISISQs!glgSi;SKKfSiS!?!S SERVICES

More ideas. Better solutions.

Professional
Services Agreement
Project No. R 12431039.0

This AGREEMENT (Agreement) is made today April 18, 2016, by and between
CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT (OWNER) and MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
(MSA), which agree as follows:

Project Name: CPD Hessel Splash Pad and Restroom Improvements

The scope of the work authorized is: Per the attached scope of work description and
quoted lump sum costs.

The schedule to perform the work is: Approximate Start Date: 4/25/2016
Approximate Completion Date: 10/15/2016

The lump sum fee for the work Is: $ 19,500.00
This cost is to cover the alternate of providing a new building design of new
restroom building within the plans in lieu of expanding the existing building.

The retainer amount required is: $ 0.00

NOTE: No retainer required
All services shall be performed in accordance with the General Terms and Conditions of
MSA, which is attached and made part of this Agreement. Any attachments or exhibits
referenced in this Agreement are made part of this Agreement. Payment for these services
will be on a lump sum basis.

Approval: Authorization to proceed is acknowledged by signatures of the parties to this
Agreement.

CHAMPAI MSA PROFES.SIONAL SERVICES

Date:

706 Kenwood Road
Champaign, Illinois 61821
Phone:(217)398-2550
Fax:(217)355-8421

David Atcfiley
Team Leader

Date:_

^f^^JL^ ^ ^A<^^<^<
Merle ingersoll, Jr.
Project Manager

^/^7//-^

<^/^9//^Date:_
201 W. Springfield Ave. - Suite 400
Champaign, Illinois 61820

Page 1 of 1



MSA PROFESSIONAL SERVICES (MSA) - GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF SERVICES

1. The quoted fees and scope of services consdfute the best
estimate of the fees and tasks required to perform the services as
defined. This agreement upon execution by both parties hereto, can be
amended only by wrlltsn inalrument signed by both parties. For those
projects Involving conceptual or process development service, activities
often cannot be fully defined during Initial planning. As the project
progresses, facts uncovered may reveal a change In direction which may
alter the scope. MSA will promptly inform the OWNER In writing of such
situations so Ihat changes In this agreement can be made as required.

2. MSA will bill the OWNER monthly. The Champaign Park
District will pay according to the Government Pfornpl Payment Act for all
payments.

3. Costs and schedule commitments shall be subject to change
for delays caused by the OWNER'S failure to provide specified facilities
or information or for delays caused by unpredictable occurrences
including, without limitation, fires, floods, riots, strikes, unavaflablllly of
labor or materials, delays or defaults, by suppliers of materials or
services, process shutdowns, acts of God or the public enemy, or acts of
regulations of any governmental agency, Temporary delays of services
caused by any of the above which result in additional costs beyond those
outlined may require ranegotlaiion of this agreement,

4. MSA intends to serve as the OWNER'S professional
representative for those sefvlces as defined in this agreement, and to
provide advice and consultation to the OWNER as a professional. Any
opinions of probable project costs, reviews and observations, and other
decisions made by MSA for the OWNER ere rendered on the basis of
experience and qualifications and represents the professional Judgment
of MSA. However, MSA cannot and does not guarantee that proposals,
bid or actual project or construction costs will noi vary from (he opinion of
probable cost prepared by it.

6, This agreement shell not be construed as giving MSA, the
responBlbllity or authority to direct or superujse construction means,
methods, techniques, sequence, or procedures of construction setected
by the contractors or subcontractors or (he safety precaulions and
programs incident to the work of the contractors or subcontractors,

6. In conducting the services, MSA will apply present
professional, engineering and/or gcJBntific judgment, and use a level of
effort consistent with current professional standards in the same or
similar locality under similar circumstances in performing the Sen/lces.
The OWNER acknowledges that "current professional standards" shall
mean (he standard for professional services, measured as of the time
those services are rendered, and not according to later standards, If such
later standards purport to impose a higher degree of care upon MSA.

MSA does not make any warranty or guarantee, expressed or
implied, nor have any agreement or contract for services subject to the
provisions of any uniform commercial code, Similarly, MSA will not
accept those terms and conditions offered by the OWNER In its
purchase order, requlsltion, or notice of authorization to proceed, except
as set forth herein or expressly agreed to in writing, Wdtfen
acknowledgement of recelpti or ths actual performance of services
subsequent to receipt of such purchase order, requisillon, or notice of
authorization to proceed Is specifically deemed not to conslitute
acceptance of any terms or conditions contrary to those set forth herein.

7, MSA shall make visits to the site at Intervals appropriate to the
various stages of construction as MSA deems necessary In order to
observe as an experienced and qualified design professional Ihe
progress and quality of the various aspects of Contractor's work.

The purpose of MSA's visits to and representation a( the site will be
to enable MSA to better carry out the duties and responsibilities assigned
to and undertaken by MSA during the Construclion Phase, and, in
addition, by (he exercise of MSA's efforts as an experienced and
qualified design professional, to provide for OWNER a grealer degree of

confktence that the completed work of Contractor will conform In general
to the Contract Documents and that the Integrity of the design concept of
the complelad Project as a functioning whole as Indicated In the Contract
Documents has been rmptemented and preserved by Contractor, On the
other hand, MSA shall not, during such visits or as a resull of such
observations of Conlractor's work in progress, supervise, direct or have
control over Contractor's work nor shall MSA have authority over or
responsibility for (ha means, methods, technlquss, sequences or
procedures of construction selected by Contractor, for safety precautions
and programs incident to the work of Contractor or for any failure of
Contractor to comply with laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes or
orders applicabls to Contractor'a furnishing and performing the work.
Accordingly, MSA neither guarantees the performance of any Contractor
nor assumes responsibility for any Contractor's failure to furnish and
perform its work in accordance with the Contract Documents.

8. This Agreement shall commence upon execution and shall
remain in effacrt until (erminated by either party, at such party's discretion,
on not less than thirty (30) days' advance written notice, The effective
date of the termination Is (he thfrtielh day after the non-terminatlng
party's receipt of the notice of termination. If MSA terminates the
Agreement, the OWNER may, st its option, extend Ihe terms of this
Agreement to the extent necessary for MSA to complete any services
that were ordered prior to the effecth/e date of termination, If OWNER
terminates [his Agreementi OWNER ahall pay MSA for all services
performed prior to MSA's receipt of the notice of termination and for all
work performed and/or axpenses Incurred by MSA in terminating
Services bggun after MSA's recslpt of ths termination notice.
Termination hersunder shall opsrata to discharge only those obligations
which grs executory by either party on and after the effective date of
termination, These General Terms and Conditions shall survive the
completion of (he services performed hereunder or the Termination of
this Agreement for any cause,

This agreement cannot be changed or terminaiad orally. No waiver
of compliance with any provision or condition hereof should be effecllve
unless agreed In writing and duly executed by the parties hereto,

S. The OWNER agrees to clarify and define project requirements
and to provide such legal, accounling and Insurance counseling services
as may be required for the project,

10. If, due to MSA's error, any required or necessary item or
component of the project Is omilted from the consfruction documents,
MSA's liability shall bn limited to the reasonable costs of correction of the
construction, less what OWNER'S coat of including the omitted item or
component in the original construction would have been had the Item or
component not been omllted. It Is intended by this provision (hat MSA
will not be responsible for any cost or expense that provides bettenment,
upgrade, or enhancement of Ihe project.

11. OWNER acknowledges and agrees that MSA has had no role
in generating, treating, storing, or disposing of hazardous substances or
materials which may be present at tha project 3i(e, and MSA has not
benefited from the processeB that produced such hazardous substances
or materials. Any hazardous substances or materials BncountsrGd by or
associated with Servtefis provided by MSA on the project shall at no time
be or become Ihe property of MSA. MSA shall not ba deBmed to
possess or conlrot any hazardous substance or material at any time;
arrangements for the treatment, storage, trangport, or disposal of any
hazardous substances or materials, which shall be made by MSA, are
mads solely and exclusively on OWNER'S behalf for OWNER'S benefit
and at OWNER'S direction. Nothing contained within thiB Agreement
shell be consirued or Interpreted as requiring MSA to assume the status
of a generator, storer, treater, or disposal facilily as defined In any
federal, state, or local statute, regulation, or rula governing treatment,
storage, transport, and/or disposal of hazardous aubstances or materials.

Page 1 of 2
(General Terms and Conditions - Public)



All samples of hazardous substances, materials or contaminants
are the property and responsibility of OWNER and shall be returned to
OWNER at the end of a project for proper disposal. Alternate
arrangements to ship such samples directly So a licensed disposal facility
may be made at OWNER'S request and expense and subject to this
subpgragraph,

12, MSA will maintain insurance coverage for; Worker's
Compensation, General Liability, and Profasstonal Liability, MSA will
provide information as to specific limits upon written request. If the
OWNER requires coverages or limits In addition to those in effect as of
the date of Ihe agrsament, pwnlums for additional Insurance shall be
paid by Ihs OWNER, The llabilily of MSA to the OWNER for any
indemnity commilments, or for any damages arising in any way out of
performance of this contract Is limited to such Insurance coverages and
amount which MSA has In effect.

13. Reuse of any documents and/or services pertaining to this
project by the OWNER or extensions of Ihis project or on any other
prajsct shall be at the OWNER'S sole risk. The OWNER agrees to
defend, Indemnify, and hold harmless MSA for all claims, damages, and
expenses including attorneys' fees and costs arising out of such reuse of
the documenls and/or services by the OWNER or by othsrs acting
through the OWNER.

14, To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA shall Indemnify and
hold harmless, OWNER, and OWNER'S officers, directors, members,
partners, agents, consuHants, and employees (hereinafter "OWNER")
from reasonable claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or
relating to the PROJECT, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or
damage Is attributable to bodily Injury, sickness, diseass, or death, or to
injury to or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work Itself)
Including the loss of use resulting therefrom but only to the extent caused
by any negligent act or omission of MSA or MSA's oflicers, directors,
membare, partners, agants, Bmployaes, or Consuliants (hereinaner
"MSA"). In no event shall this Indemnity agreemenl apply to claims
between the OWNER and MSA. This indemnity agraement applies
sotely to claims of third parties. Furthermore, In no event shall this
indemnity agreement apply to claims that MSA Is responsible for
attorneys' fees. This agreement does not give rise lo any duty on the
part of MSA to defend the OWNER on any claim arising under this
agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, OWNER shall Indemnify and
hold harmless, MSA, and MSA's officers, directors, members, partners,
agents, consultants, and employees (hereinafler "MSA") from reasonable
claims, costs, losses, and damages arising out of or relating to the
PROJECT, provided that any such claim, cost, loss, or damage is
attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease, or death, or (o injury to or
destruction of tangible property (other than the Work Itself) Including the
loss of use resulting therefrom but only to the extent caused by any
negligent act or omission of the OWNER or the OWNER'S officers,
directors, members, partners, agents, employees, or Consultants
(hereinafter "OWNER"). In no event shall this indemnity agreement
apply to claims between MSA and the OWNER. This Indemnity
agreement applies solely to claims of third parties. Furthermore, in no
event shall this indemnity agreement apply to claims that the OWNER Is
responsible for attorneys' fees. This agreement does not give rise to any
duty on the part of ths OWNER to defend MSA on any claim arising
under this agreement.

To the fullest extent permitted by law, MSA's total liability to
OWNER and anyone claiming by, through, or under OWNER for any
cost, loss or damages caused In part or by the negligence ofMSA and In
part by the negligence of OWNER or any other negligent entity or
Individual, shall not exceed the percentage share that MSA's negligence
bears to the total negligence of OWNER, MSA, and all other negligant
entities and Individuals.

1S. OWNER and MSA desire to resolve any disputes or areas of
disagreement Involving Ihe subject matter of this Agreement by a
mechanism that facilitates resolution of disputes by negofiation rather
than by litigation, OWNER and MSA also acknowledge [hat Issues and
problems may arise after execution of this Agreement which were not
anticipated or are not resolved by specific provisions In (his Agreement.
Accordingly, both OWNER and MSA will endeavor to sellte all
controversies, claims, counterclaims, disputes, and other matters In

accordance with the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the
American Arbitration Association currently In effect, unless OWNER and
MSA mutually agiee otherwise. Demand for mediation shall be filed In

writing wllh (ha other party (o this Agreement. A demand for mediation
shall be made within a reasonable (Ime after the claim, dispute or other
matter in question has arisen. In no event shell the demand for
mediation be made after the date when institution of legal or equitable
proceedings based an such claim, dispute or other matter In question
would be barred by the applicable statute of limitations, Neither demand
for mediation nor any term of this Dispute Resolution clause shall
prevenl Ihe filing of a legal action where falling to do so may bar the
action becauBB of the applicable statute of llmKatlons. If despite the
good faith efforts of OWNER and MSA any controversy, claim,
counterclaim, dispute, or other matter is not resolved through negotlalion
or mediation, OWNER and MSA agree and consent that such matter
may be resolved through legal action in any stale or federal court having
jurisdiction.

16, This agreement shall be construed and interpreted In
accordance with the laws of the State of Illinois,

17, OWNER hereby Irrevocsbly submits to the jurisdiction of Ihe
state courts of the State of Illinois for the purpose of any suit, action or
other proceeding arising out of or based upon this Agreement. OWNER
further consents that the venue for any legal proceedings related to this
Agreement shall be, at MSA's option, Champaign County, Illinois, or any
county In which MSA has an office.

18. When required, MSA will complete a storm water management
pfan and erosion control plan as required by applicable state statutes
and local ordinances. MSA will prepare appropriate development site
storm water management and erosion and sediment control permit
applications for submlttal by the land owner. To be valid this
appllcation(s) will need to be signed by the land owner. If required, MSA
will sign the application as the preparer of (he document.

COMPLIANCE WITH THE STORMWATER MANAGEMENT
AND EROSION CONTROL PROVISIONS IDENTIFIED IN THE
STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN AND EROSION CONTROL
PLAN PREPARED BY MSA ARE THE RESPONSIBILITf OF THE
OWNER. LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITIES CAN COMMENCE ONLY
AFTER THE LANDOWNER HAS RECEIVED AUTHORIZATION
AND/OR A DNR PERMIT, AND EROSION CONTROL MEASURES
HAVE BEEN IMPLEMENTED.

The Contraclor shall bg responsible for the Implementation of
the plan Including means, methods, scheduling, sequencing and
techniques employed in constructing and maintaining storm water and
erosion facilities and the practices required to comply with all standards
and permits until construction is complete and final site stabilizalton is
complate. MSA shall be responsible for the on-site observation stipulated
elsewhere in this agreement,

NOTE: THERE CAN BE SUBSTANTIAL MONETARY FINES
AND PENALTIES TO THE OWNER FOR VIOLATIONS OR NON-
COMPLIANCE WITH THE CONDITIONS OF THE 'NOTICE OF INTENT

STORM WATER DISCHARGES ASSOCIATED WITH LAND
DISTURBING CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES GENERAL PERMIT'
FROM LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL REGULATORY AGENCIES.

19. This agreement contains the entire understanding between the
partias on the subject matter hereof and no representations.
Inducements, promises or agreements not embodied herein (unless
agreed In wriling duly executed) shall be of any force or effect, and thle
agreement supersedes any other prior underalandlng entered into
between the parties on the subject matter hereto.

Page 2 of 2
(General Terms and Conditions - Public)



SCOPE OF WORK FOR
CPD HESSEL PARK

SPLASH PAD AND RESTROOM IMPROVEMENTS

This describes our scope of work and is our proposal for the Hessel Park SplashPad
and Restroom Improvements in Champaign, IL. Please provide MSA any information
you may have on lighting, electrical or water lines that may be in these areas that
aren't visible. If you need anything different than what is being proposed, please let
us know and we will revise it to meet your exact needs. Our scope of work and lump
sum costs are as follows:

A. RESEARCH

1. CPD to provide any information on underground utilities or sewers that
would be in the areas of the project that is in their possession in regards
to the existing splash pad and restrooms.

2. Provide existing building and splash pad plans from your for review and
information,

B. SITE ENGINEERING PLANS

1. Provide engineering services for design and plans for reconstruction of
the splash pad and restrooms. Civil site plans will include demolition of
existing splashpad, playground and paving. Plans will include cover,
site demo, grading, paving, new splash pad and related features,
sidewalks, utilities and specifications for civil related items.

2. Client is to provide a template drawing of splash pad configuration in
acad format and alt equipment and specs. Vortex is to provide
drawings, specs and diagrams as necessary for the construction of the
splash pad unit. CPD staff is to work with Vortex to determine design
they want to go with on layout and features for the improvement.

3. Provide control points, a benchmark, contours, spot elevations, existing
paving, visible utilities, fences, and trees on plans.

4. Provide client a complete set of plans, specs, details and final design.

C. ARCHITECTURAL PLANS - EXPAND EXISTING BUILDING

1. Provide architectural and MEP services for design and plans for the
expansion of the existing restrooms and addition to provide more
facilities along with a storage / equipment room for the park. Refer to
the attached diagram of the existing building and additions.

2. Work would include upgrading the existing building to meet any building
codes. Design for electrical, plumbing, heating, structural and
architectural improvements are included in the work.

3. Provide specifications for all work to be done as described above.



D. (ALTERNATE 1) ARCHITECTURAL PLANS - NEW BUILDING

1. Provide architectural and MEP services for design and plans for a new
facility for restrooms storage / equipment room for the park. The new
building would have a similar size, features and layout as the existing
building.

2. Work would include demolition of the existing reconstructing a new
facility. Design for electrical, plumbing, heating, structurai and
architectural improvements are included in the work.

3. Provide specifications for all work to be done as described above.
4. If the client desires to go with this alternate, there would be an

additional cost to the design phase only, refer to that cost below. This
would be done in lieu of what is described under C.

E. (ALTERNATE 2) ARCHITECTURAL PLANS - BOTH C & D

1. With this alternate, MSA will provide both designs within the plans to be
prepared, the expansion of the existing building described under C and
the totally new building described under D.

F. BIDDING PROCESS

1. Provide quantity takeoffs and bid sheets for contractors.
2. Prepare electronic versions of site engineering plans for bidding

process and bid documents.
3. Review newspaper ad prepared by CPD staff and send out notification

to contractors about bidding.
4. Coordinate and track plan holders, addendums, etc. Provide

clarification on bidding the project.
5. Attend bid opening for the project.
6. Provide 3 hard copy prints to successful bidder and 2 hard copies for

CPD Staff of plans.

G. CONSTRUCTION STAKEOUT

1. Provide paving stakes on offset at all corners and finished paving.
2. Provide paving stakes for paving along perimeter and interior grades

where shown on plans.
3. Provide stakes with offeets for building addition.

H. INSPECTION & SITE MEETINGS

1. Meet with CPD staff or contractor on site to answer questions about
construction work.

2. Contractor will be required to include testing and lab reports in bidding
but MSA to review reports to make sure they are to specification.



3. Review any shop drawings for proposed building construction.
4, Consultation during construction to building contractors and CPD staff

on building related issues.
5. Perform any walk-thru inspection at the end of project with the CPD

staff and inform the contractor of any punch list items.
6. Review any pay requests submitted by the contractor and forward to

CPD staff with recommendation.

LUMP SUM FOR DESIGN PHASE EXPANDING EXISTING BLDG.: $ 14,475.00
^ LUMP SUM FOR DESIGN PHASE FOR ALTERNATE 1: $ 16,325.00^

LUMP SUM FOR DESIGN PHASE FOR ALTERNATE 2: $ 21,900.00
• LUMP SUM FOR CONSTRUCTION PHASE: $ 3,175.00 ^

The above fees are based on a one time service of items described above. Please
note that there are no allowances for resetting of stakes due to weather related
issues, disturbance, redesign or destruction of stakes that may arise during
construction. The contractor is responsible for the protection of stakes, control points
and property comers. These fees do include all labor, materials, insurance, travel
time, calculations, supervision and quality control with the outlined items described in
the above scope of work.



/<:
SPLA5HPAD DIMENSION

TOTAL AR.£A: 250Q ft2 (232 m2)

SPRAY AREA: 1600 ft? (148 ml~]

GRID DIMENSION: Z ft x 2 ft /0,6m X 0-6m

-w [17.8m:-

A

3

J

vj

M

^

i\!

0

PRODUCT LEGEND

f^ODUCT
C00£ I

S^ray CBnnof)
TO8-201

Dtrei:sis>~A) y/syr >K
VOR-305

WoCe- Tunwl No2
VOR-309

Ptoy-asfe CrsTn ——•
P.-tfi.s&PteyMaL
VQR-H)OI-4COI

wztCT's.firrfcn Turdc rtol
voa-TZU

war^rgardefl STR'II MD4
VOft-7217

"^h N:>1
VOR-7Z18

Aquajien Ra'in fsbrest N06
VOR-73SO

uvatcrgarden Reed
VOR-737S

Asuafien Rawer Mo?
VOR-73ea

WlEergarden Sesweect
VOR-7S2

*V«!Oii"^art!«i ?.r&9 ff;&3
VQR-7639

LwfNo3
VOft-7672

Bamboo Moe
VOR-7723

RnwTwlrl
VOR-7486

T30!|) FK>W

Qrr

T:

1.

s

5

2

-OTAI.fl.OWl SiVt

U Gpn> .......

^ Lsrr>

15 SET;
60 Lprrl

GpT
IS Lpm

9 ^^ ^_30 j" ~w^

.^3 f

10S G3T
^7 Lr^

, t K , ..^. . X.^C ?

64' [19.<t.m]

River Oaks Park Spiashpad, MI
17460 REV-Ol 05-03-2014

SPLASHPAD LAYOUT DRAWING
SCMS: 1/8- « l'-0"



w

' I

il

330§11ii§
33 0

J
-^

rb_

~i •-.< U -s

,/'

\.

.f:s\

'=1

If.
s' "~-".

!f <.< 'i -^y

:i i

20'-6"
^-

-/-

y
jf

50--4"

20'-0" 9--10"

s



ATTACHMENT A:
RATE SCHEDULE

MARCH 2015/2016*

CLASStRCATION LABOR RATE
Architects................................................................,.,..,,....,.,,,..........$125-$151/hr.

Clerical......................................................................................,,....$60-$80/hr.

CAD Technician...............„.,...,..,..,...,......„.,....,.....„,...................,.,...$59-$110/hr.

Geographic Information Systems (GIS)............................................$76-$128/hr.

Planners........,..........,....,,..,,...,..,,..........,..,.......„...,.......,...,....,..,,....„ $83-$160/hr.

Principats..,.,.,..,.....,,..,,....,...................,.............„.,„.....,...,,.,...,,.....,,.$155-$190/hr,

Professional Engineers.................................................................... $85-$190/hr.

Project Manager............................................................................... $62-$180/hr.

Registered Land Surveyors....„..,,...............„,..............„.,...........,,....$93-$150/hr.

Staff Engineers..,...,......................................................................... $80-$115/hr.

Technicians................................................................... .,,..,,,,,.....,,$59-$110/hr,

2 Man Survey / Stakeout Crew.,„..,„,,..,...,....,,.„..„....,.,.,.....,............ $172.00/hr.

1 Man with Robot / GPS,„.„..„.,,..,.........„.,..,...,...................,,.,.........$135,00/hr.

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES
Copies/Prints.............................................................................. Rate based on volume

Fax,,..,.,............,.......,..,......,.,,,.............,.....,......,...,.,,........,....,.,.. $1.00/page

GPS Equipment........................................................................... $40/hour

Mailing/UPS................................................................................. At cost

Mileage - (currently $0.575/mile)..........,....,............,......................... Rate set by Fed. Gov.

Nuclear Density Testing ...,..„,„.,,.......,.............,...,.,,......,............ $25.00/day + $10/test

Organic Vapor Field Meter........................................................... $100.00/day

PC/CADD Machine...................................................................... Included in labor rates

Robotics Geodimeter,,.....,,.,.....,,................................................ $30/hour

Stakes/Lathe/Rods..................................................................... At cost

Total Station ............................................................................... Included in labor rates

Travel Expenses, Lodging, & Meals................................... ....... At cost

Traffic Counting Equipment & Data Processing.,,.....,,,,,,.......,..... At cost

Labor rates represent an average or range for a particular job classification. These rates are in effect until
March 1, 2016. After March 1, 2016, these rates may increase by not more than 5% per ygsr.

Page 1 of 1
(Attachment A; MSA Standard Rate Schedule)

P:\12400s\1Z430sM2431\12431039\ContracM2431039RATESCHEOULE.doc



Essential Dwelling: The Archon Prize Studio
Formal Review #2: Presentation of Ideas and Design Development
Friday, April 2q 20i6 Temple Buell Architecture GaHefy
Instructor: JefferyPoss

Critics: Fred Wilson, Andrew Weiss, Tom Loew, Fang Xu, Carl Lewis

8:30-9;oo Coffee/Bagels/lntroduction

9:00-9:40 Reuse/Memory II

Raphael Rogalli: Waugos(C)hance
Brian Cruse: Stacked House

9:50-10:500 Display

Lisa Wronski: An Artist's View

Stephanie Anderson: House fora Collector

Aaron Palmer: Tri-House

11:00-11:40 Reuse/Memory I

ShaoZhang: Sense House

Mike Sandrzyk: House in Auschwitz

ii:40-i2;20 Lunch

12:20-1:00 Ruralism

Sam Berk: Solitude: To Dwell with Drones

Greg Morse: The Last Farm House in Illinois

1:10-2:10 Water

Clay Herbst: Quantum Tide: Between Atoms and Stars

Mitch Beck: Buoyant House
Neha Rane: HouseBoatHouse

2:20-3:00 Air

KatStowell: House for a Smoke Jumper

Xin Zhou: Breathe +

3:00-3:40 Deploy

Jake Eble: Catch and Release
Christian Pepper: Sears 2.0

3:50 - 4:15 critic Archon Prize Deliberation



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: August 5, 2016

SUBJECT: Joint Agreement for Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation

Backflround
Founded in 1985, Champaign-Urbana Special Recreation is a joint cooperative between
Champaign and Urbana Park Districts. Pursuant to the authority provided for in section 8-1 Ob of
the Park District Code of the State of Illinois (720 ILCS 1205/8-1 Ob) and the intergovernmental
Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1), CUSR's goal is to provide high quality recreational and
inclusive services to area residents with disabilities. We are currently providing inclusive and
cooperative programming in several areas within both Park Districts including special events,
afterschool, overnight trips, social gatherings, Special Olympics, adaptive and modified
opportunities.

Prior Board Action
The joint agreement to provide recreational services for people with disabilities between the
Champaign and Urbana Park District was entered into October 8, 1984. The agreement was
previously amended by both Park Distrcits on August 12, 1993, June 16, 1998, June 13, 2002,
April 27, 2005, September 14, 2010 and December 11, 2012.

Budget Impact
None.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends approval of the amended Champaign and Urbana Park Districts' Joint
Agreement to provide recreational services for people with disabilities.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Jameel Jones, CGSP Joe DeLuce, CPRP
Director of Recreation Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN AND URBANA PARK DISTRICTS'
JOINT AGREEMENT TO PROVIDE RECREATIONAL SERVICES

FOR PEOPLE WITH DISABILITIES

The_Champaign and Urbana Park Districts (each a Park District and together the Park Districts), in
compliance with the American with Disabilities ActjjADA) and other applicable laws, strive to offer equal
access to all recreational programs and services for people with disabilities. One method of facilitating
equal access is through the continued support ofChampaign Park District and Urbana Park District Special
Recreation programs (CUSR). CUSR was established in 1985 pursuant to the authority provided for in
section 8-1 Ob of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois (720 ILCS 1205/8-1 Ob), and the
Intergovernmental Cooperation Act (5 ILCS 220/1) through a cooperative agreement between the
G^ampcHgfl-and Ufbana-Park Districts, to provide a joint recreational program for individuals with
disabilities, and the Park Districts now wish to modify and amend such prior agreements; and accordingly^
for and in consideration of one dollar ($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt of
which is hereby acknowledged, and the mutual promises and covenants set forth herein., -?e-the parties

Park Districts agree as follows:

\A-. CUSR shall provide programs specifically designed and conducted to meet the needs of
participants with disabilities.

B-iL CUSR shall provide training for pari^Park eiPistrict employees and skilled individuals to support
people with disabilities for the successful inclusion in paf^districtCUSR programs of their choice.

N1,_CUSR shall assist the pari^-Park eiDistricts with the successful inclusion process of participants with
disabilities in papk-Park ciDistrict programs. Specifically:

A. CUSR shall:

i Provide training in disability awareness, inclusion techniques^ and strategies to feti
full-time and part part-time pafk-Park eiDistrict staff, volunteers and companions/aides.

ii. Provide information and resources about adapting programs, accessibility criteria,
adapted equipment and services for people with disabilities.

iii. Conduct assessments of placements of persons with disabilities in the pcn-k-Park
eiDistrict programs.

iv. Coordinate the recruitment and placement of staff in oa^ Park ciDistrict programs
to support inclusion efforts, as well as- Bbudget for and pay for one-halfd/2) the cost of
t^ese-such staff when volunteers are unavailable.

B. The Park Districts shall:

i Assist with recruitment of staff for pari< Park_dDistrict programs to assist with
inclusion of participants with disabilities.

ii. Allocate funds for and pay one-half (1/2) the cost of such staff when volunteers are
unavailable.

iii. Provide time for CUSR staff to train futi-fyMjme and pac^ part-time staff regarding
the inclusion process.

tilV. fte-GVSR DirectofThe Park Districts shall recruit and hire a CUSR Manager. The CUSR Manager
shall administer CUSR under the direction and supervision of the Administrative Board, which consists of
the Executive Director and D+Fe€teH^f-Re€^-eatiGR-t^e-an additional appointed representative from the

1
598552



Champaign Park District, and the Executive Director of Parks and Recreation and the-an_additiona!
€;uperinten4eftt-&f Recreat4efl-appointed representative from the Urbana Park District.

A. The CUSR Oirector staff shall comply with all policies and procedures of the Champaian Park
District (which serves as th-eAdministrativeParkDi^^^ and shall develop and recommend
to the Administrative Board CUSR specific program policies- and an operating aft4-}ewt
eaprtal-budgets_ and long range plans for-annual rev+ew-and approval. Each district will work
with the CUSR Director to develop an annyal-eiistrict specific capital budget. Upon approval
by the Administrative Board, ti-te-recommended policies- and budgets er plans shall be
forwarded to the Champaign aneM^ana Boards of CommissionersPark Districts for final
approval.

B. The CUSR Director Manager shall be responsible to the Administrative Board for the planning
and operation of CUSR^ including the hiring of all full and pa^part-time staff.

C. The CUSR Director Manager shall be responsible to the Administrative Board for the financial
management of the budget.

6—The CUSR Director shall be a full time employee of CUSR and shall not be a shared, joint or
loaned employee of either park district. Champaign Park District or Urbana Park District to and
administer the CUSR joint program as directed by the CUSR Administrative Board.

WV. Administration and Services

A. The Champaign Park District shall serve as the Administrative Park District which shall
provides services such as payroll, accounts payable, risk management, telecommunications
services., and registration support. The CUSR Manager shall be a full-time employee of, and
administer CUSR as directed by, the Administrative Park District. Vacation, holidays and sick
leave for the CUSR Manager and staff shall be administered at rates set forth in the personnel
policy of the Administrative Park District.

B. CUSR will maintain general liability, property/casualty, automobile liability, and workers
compensation coverage as a member of an intergovernmental risk pool, or through commercial
insurance, at the discretion of the Administrative Board. With regard to the insurance
provisions set forth herein, CUSR and the Champaign Park District, and CUSR and the Urbana
Park District, respectively, shall name each other as additional insureds with appropriately
issued certificates, extensions and riders to confirm such coverage,- but only for liability arising
out of the acts or omissions of the named insured., and shall at all times maintain such
coverage in full force and effect.

C. Both Park Districts will provide and equally share the cost of marketing and promotion of CUSR
programs and services.

D. Both Park Districts will provide program space, when requested and as available^ for CUSR. As
determined by the ^tstrie^Park District offering space, a fee could may be assessed for use.
with or without a fee

E. CUSR will pay for the supplies, equipment and staff needed for program operations.

F. Additional agreements relating to facility use, administrative charges^ and additional fees may
be 4evetepe€)-enteredjnto_upon agreement of the CUSR Director Manager and the
Administrative Bea^Park District.

G. The Champaign and Urbana Park Districts will work together to provide support services., ane)
as well as work and program spaces for CUSR.

598552



H. Each park-Park dDistrict shall designate a staff member to assist its own ^sfri^Park District
staff in complying with the ADA and other applicable laws, including without limitation, the-any
required self-evaluation. The CUSR-Dtfeeter Manager, wtwm-serwees-who serves as the

primary ADA Compliance Officer, shall work cooperatively with both efetr4ets-Park Districts
concerning compliance.

AAVI. Subject to the requirements of section 5-8 of the Park District Code (720 ILCS 1205/5-8), each
pa^Park elDistrict shall annually, while this agreement is in fepeeeffect, levy a special recreation tax in the
same amount to carry out the purposes of this joint agreement.

A. All funds received from the special recreation tax levy of both paf+^Park dDistricts shall be
transferred to a Special Recreation Fund administered by the designated Administrative Park
District. The funds shall be divided by the following formula: for every $.04 tax received by the
individual each district, $.22§ .0225 (56.25%) will be placed in the CUSR Operating aeeowrt
fund and $.475 .0175 (43.75%) eafi-will be placed in each districts ADA Capital account fund.

B. The funds received from the special recreation tax levy shall be separated into three accounts
which support the-Nff^sewiees CUSR as well as individual cfetffe^Park District ADA services.
The three accounts shall be named CUSR Operating Account Fund, Champaign Park District
^peotal-Recreatioft-Capital ADA Account Fund and Urbana Park District Speetal Recreatiwi
Capital ADA Accour^Fund. All interest earned on said accounts shall be maintained in those
accounts. Unused funds in each district's-Park District's Speeial-Recreation Capital ADA

Account Fund may be utilized in successive years and made available to the ti^iw^yal
respective district for the purpose of providing accessible services. /^Neither pPark ^District
eafme^shalLaccess the other district's Park District's Speaal Recreation Capital ADA Account
Fund unless a joint project is agreed upon by both park distrie^Park Districts' boards.

C. The funds in the CUSR Operating Aecount Fund may be used to pay programming costs^ such
as transportation, overhead, CUSR staff wages., and CUSR staff benefit costs, including7 but
not limited towithout limitation, Illinois Municipal Retirement Fund, (IMRF), Social Security,
Wet-kmaFhs-Workers' Compensation, and Unemployment Insurance; reimbursement of the

Administrative Afieney-Park District for staff vehicle, health, and life insurance costs for CUSR
staff; one-half (1/2) of the costs of inclusion services (the other half to be paid by the pari^Park

-District receiving the services); and staff training costs and the time of district staff to
manage or maintain CUSR.

D. The funds in the Champaign Park District Speeial-Reefeatieo-Capital ADA Aeeoyft^Fund may
be used to pay that District's costs for expenses such as. maintaining, purchasing, renovating,
leasing, and constructing property operated for or in conjunction with CUSR; costs to make
facilities accessible, including parks, buildings, and playgrounds; costs to provide temporary
facilities to increase accessibility such as ramps and accessible portable restrooms; costs to
provide accessible park equipment, furnishings, and vehicles; and costs for specific ADA
services such as inclusion aides.

E. The funds in the Urbana Park District Special Recreatien-Capital ADA Account Fund may be
used to pay that District's costs for expenses such as. maintaining, purchasing, renovating,
leasing, and constructing property operated for or in conjunction with CUSR; costs to make
facilities accessible; including parks, buildings, and playgrounds; costs to provide temporary
facilities to increase accessibility such as ramps and accessible portable restrooms; costs to
provide accessible park equipment, furnishings, and vehicles, and costs for specific ADA
services such as inclusion aides.

F. Requests for the use of the operating, special and capital funds shall be appreved-submitted
for approval tsy-to the Administrative Board, at least annually. Upon approval by the
Administrative Board, the funds shall be turned over in a timely manner to the requesting pafk
Park 4isfrietDistrict.

598552



This agreement shall become effective on the date of approval of the Urbana and Champaign Park District
Board of Commissioners and execution thereof by the duly authorized officials of said Boards. This
agreement shall remain in effect unless_and_until eteftgeei-otherwise mutually agreed by the two Boards.
This agreement shall be reviewed every two-four (24) years or at the request of either partnei-Park
dDistrict.

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT URBANA PARK DISTRICT

Newten-Deelete-ije&eph PetryTimothy McMahon, President Michael Walker, President

Date Date

Attest: Attest:

Bobbie Herakovich Cindy Harvey, Secretary
Bartlett, Secretary

Adopted 5/20/93
Revised 6/13/93
Revised 6/16/98
Revised 6/13/02
Revised 4/27/05
Revised 9/08/10
Revised 12/06/12
Rewsed 12/0/1/1/1

Revised ,16

Betsy Pendleton-WQRgTimothv

598552



APPENDIX 1

PROCEDURE FOR CUSR FUNDS

1. The Director of Recreation and Superintendent of Recreation the appointed representatives from the
Champaign and Urbana Park Districts will assist the CUSR Director Manager in creating an
operating budget for each year related to the provision of special recreation services.

2. The Director of Recreation and Superintendent of Recreation the appointed representatives from the
Champaign and Urbana-Park Districts will review the planned ADA improvements of each efetnet
District and cost estimates for the improvements with the CUSR DirectorManager. Tbese-Such
planned ADA improvements will be the basis for each district's District's ADA aeeeun^Fund.

3. All Special Recreation tax meftey-fynds_collected by Champaign and Urbanathe Park Districts witi
shall be deposited transferred into the three CUSR accountsinto a Champaign Park District account.
Those accounts sbati-be-For accountina purposes, there shall be nameet-desianated a CUSR

Operating^eeewrt Fund, Champaign Park District Special Recreation Capital ADA Aeeewtt-Fund^
and Urbana Park District Special Recreation Capital ADA Aeeewrt-Fund.

4. The Administrative Board Each 4tstne^Park_DistncLshall appfeve-deliver an_annyaLreport to the
Administrative Board efl-regardina discretionary ADA and other capital expenditures under $20,000
made by each respective Park District, by a majority vote. Capital expenditures evep-of_$20,000_and

more must be approved by the GU^R-Administrative Board |and then taken to apprpyed_of-by the
respective paFk-ParkDistnctboards prior to any work beginningthe award of any contract. All ADA
and other capital expenses expenditures will be reflected in the meeting minutes.

5. Once the ADA or other capital expense expenditure has been discussed and approved, if necessary,
the CUSR or the individual 44stFi€^-Park_Districtcan move forward inproceed with completing the ADA
project or seFviee-capital expenditure.

6. The Administrative Board Ishallreyiewexpensesat-afterthe completion of the ADA project or
service. The Administrative Board shall appfeve-acknowledge the transfer of funds to reimburse the
respective Park edistrict for the ADA project or service ou^offrom its individual respective Capital
ADA Account Fund.

7. After appmval-formal acknowledgement at aapproval of expenditures by the Gy^R-Administrative
Board Meeting, the transfer of funds will be requested by the CUSR Director Manager to the
Champaigfl-Pa^Administratiye Parj^District's Director of Finance. The funds will be transferred
disbursedjmmediately after the Champaign ParkAdministrative Park_Districtls Beafd-meeting the
following month.

8. The target fund balance for the CUSR Operating Fund shall be equal_to_5Q%-66% of CUSR's annual
operating expenses. From the time the target fund balance is first determined, the Administrative
Board shall review the fund balance at least annually during the budgeting process. If a surplus
balance exists, and is not reasonably anticipated to be needed in the upcomina budget period, the
Administrative Board may recommend distribution of surplus funds proportionallvto the Park
Districts' respective ADA funds. Such proportional distribution of surplus funds shall be calculated
based upon the current year contributions of the Park Districts to the CUSR Operatina Fund.

598552



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: Aug 5, 2016

SUBJECT: Approval of an Intergovernmental Agreement for the Ownership,

Maintenance and Use of Property at Glenn Park

Background

As part of the City of Champaign's West Washington Street Drainage Improvements, the City is
requesting existing portions of Glenn Park be used for to accommodate semi-trailer turning

radius and off street parking as part of their Phase 2 plans. The City is also requesting that the
District maintain portions of the future park pathways and flower plantings on site. The Park

District attorney reviewed and helped craft language of the Intergovernmental Agreement under

consideration.

Prior Board Action

Presentations by City of Champaign staff were made to the Board but no formal, prior, board

action has been taken on the matter.

Budget Impact
It's worth noting the City will be funding all the initial construction costs of park paths, plant
material, and other site amenities. The Park District will however be maintaining some of the site

features (e.g., snow removal, plant care) in accordance with the agreement.

Recommended Action

Staff recommends entering into the Glenn Park intergovernmental agreement as reviewed and

Grafted by Park District attorney.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrew Weiss Kevin Crump

Park Planner and Landscape Architect Director of Operations and Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



AN INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT
FOR THE OWNERSHIP, MAINTENANCE AND USE OF PROPERTY AT GLENN PARK

(INCLUDING THE STORMWATER DETENTION FACILITY)
(CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT - CITY OF CHAMPAIGN, ILLINOIS)

This Intergovernmental Agreement is entered into this _ day of_,2016

by and between the City ofChampaign, Illinois, a Municipal Corporation ("City"), and the

Champaign Park District, a Municipal Corporation ("Park D.istn,Gf"), collectively referred to as

the "Parties". ....'?;:'::1;":^.

WITNESSETH: ;:;;...

WHEREAS, the City and Park District are bodies politic and corporate.ofthe State of Illinois

and authorized to enter into an intergQvemmental agreement pursuant to Artide-yil of the

Illinois Constitution of 1970 and Section 1 of .the Intergovernmental Cooperation Act, 5 ILCS

220/1, for the benefit of both entities; and

WHEREAS, the dty'intends:to construct Phase 2 of the Washington Street Drainage

Improvements ("Project") within yGity-owned Project area adjacent to Glenn Park; and

WHEREAS, a portion of the Project includes the construction of improvements in Glenn

Park, including an eight-foo.t (8 foot) wide concrete multi-purpose path, rain gardens, landscape
/

islands, decorative columns, pathway lighting, a driveway entrance, paved parking lot, curb and

gutter, traffic signals and controller; and

WHEREAS, the City and.Park District wish to set forth their understanding as to how the

improvements will be constructed in Glenn Park and which body politic owns the improvements

after construction and which is responsible for future maintenance and rehabilitation of the

improvements; and

585786vI



WHEREAS, the property in the City-owned Project area is necessary for City stormwater

management and also available for other compatible park purposes, including, but not limited to,

recreation, non-motorized transportation, ornamental landscaping and open space; and

WHEREAS, the City and Park Disbrict find that construction of the Project is compatible

with their goals and objectives; and

WHEREAS, the City and Park District find that the terms pfthis Agreement will allow ease

of administration and the future operation and maintengnee'oftfae Glenn Park and the City-

owned Project area; and.

WHEREAS, the City requires suitable autKo^ty or conveyance(s) fi-bnrfhe Park District on a

portion ofGlenn Park for the purposes of installing afa&mamtaming a driveway pavement,

parking lot, traffic signals and controller, and.pathway lighting; and

NOW, THEREFORE, the Park District and City agree as follows:

Section 1. Phase;2j®rest Washington Street Drainage Improvement Project. The City will be

responsible for the design, construction and installation of all Project improvements, including

those located within the City-owned Project area and those located within the Park District-

owned Glenn Park, as shown on Exhibit A. The Project consists of drainage improvement

features, landscape improvements and various other associated improvements, including the

construction of wet and dry detention basins, rain gardens, landscape islands, storm sewers,

various utility relocations, driveway and street pavement removal and replacement, parking lots,

traffic signal equipment, sidewalks, multi-purpose paths, lighting, and plantings, all of which

will be installed by the City substantially in accordance with the approved final plans and

specifications for the Phase 2 West Washington Street Drainage Improvements, Project No. 21-

07900-0594-802,

585786vl



Project improvements that will be constructed within Glenn Park are detailed on Exhibit A

and include the installation of approximately 2,400 square feet of driveway/street pavement, 624

square feet of paved parking lots, 324 feet of curb and gutter, traffic signal controller/signal mast

and associated equipment, 10,000 square feet of concrete multi-purpose pathway, one rain

garden with plantings, two landscape islands with plantings, four decorative columns, 15 LED

lighting poles/fixhires, conduiVwiring/controller for light fixtures', removal and disposal of three

existing light poles/fixtures, minor earth grading, surfaeeirestoration and all other related work

items necessary for the installation of the Glenn Ea:rlc.;improvements: listed above. All other

Project improvements will be located within thefC.ity-owned Project Area,.

Section 2. City Responsibilities., As part of this Agreement, the City will be'responsible for

the following items: ^ ,:;.

• Design, construction and installation of all the; Project improvements including those

located within Glenn Park, as described iii.Section 1 of this Agreement.

• Jurisdiction, ownership, future maintenance and rehabilitation of all City improvements

andinfrastmcturis located within the City-owned Project area and within the conveyed

areas described in Section 4 of this Agreement.

• Future landscape maintenance in the City-owned Project area except for the rain garden

and landscape island areas detailed in Section 3 of this Agreement.

• Jurisdiction, ownership, future maintenance and rehabilitation of the 15 LED light poles

and associated hardware located within Glenn Park, including payment of utility service

bills.

• Snow removal on the driveway entrance off of Mattis Avenue, including the conveyed

areas of the driveway entrance and parking lots described in Section 4 of this Agreement.

585786vl



• Surface restoration of all areas within Glenn Park that are disturbed by the Project.

Section 3. Park District Responsibilities. As part of this Agreement, the Park District will be

responsible for the following items:

• Jurisdiction, ownership, future maintenance and rehabilitation of the multi-purpose path,

rain gardens and landscape islands within Glenn Park, as shown on Exhibit A.

• Landscape maintenance of the rain garden and two landscape islands located within

Glenn Park, as shown on Exhibit A, including.theiareasofsuch rain garden(s) and

landscape islands that are located within the City-owned Project area and contiguous

with the main rain garden and landscape islands. Through further;mutual agreement, the

rain garden and landscape island planting areas .may be changed or revised in the future

to meet the maintenance and aesthetic needs of both Parties.

• Snow removal on the multi-purpose.path within Glenn Park, the City-owned sidewalks

located around the perimeter of the detention basin and the sidewalks adjacent to the

parking lots located on Victor Street and Miller Avenue.

Section 4, Conveyances. The Park District, for and in consideration of ONE DOLLAR

($1.00) and other good and valuable consideration, in hand paid, and the conditions and

agreement hereinafter contained, shall give, grant, convey, and quit claim to the City of

Champaign, Illinois, a municipal corporation, the right, title and interest it has in, over, and

under, the legally described parcels within the area commonly known as Glcnn Park in

Champaign, Illinois, at the locations depicted on Exhibit B. The Park District will have the

opportunity to participate in the design processes for the improvements to the areas legally

described in Exhibit B and the Park District will have the right to approve the plans and

improvements for the Project before the bid process and construction begins.

585786vl



Section 5. Temporary Construction Easement. The Park District, for and in

consideration of ONE DOLLAR ($1,00) and other good and valuable consideration, in hand

paid, and the conditions and agreement hereinafter contained, hereby gives, grants, and conveys

to the City ofChampaign, Illinois, a municipal corporation, a temporary easement, privilege,

right and authority to work, erect, construct, install and/or lay all of the improvements detailed in

Section 1 of this Agreement on the Park District land commonly :known as Glenn Park and

conduct all other activities necessary to complete the construction of the Project.

Section 6, Stormwater. In recognition ofthe,:p-urp6se of this Agreement, in no event shall

the Park District ever be obligated for or assessed;:any stormwater utility fee or other similar fee

or charge regarding the area and park which are the subject of this Agreement.

Section 7. Indemnification. Notwithstanding any other term of this Agreement and

regardless of any insurance obtained by the Park District for the benefit of the City, the Park

District hereby waives, releases and shall protect and defend the City and acknowledges that the

City shall not be liable for, and the Park District shall indemnify and hold the City (including all

of its agents, officers and employees) harmless from any all loss, liabilities, damages, suits,

actions, claims, demands, expenses, attorney's fees, and costs of every kind and nature incurred

by or asserted or imposed against the City or its agents, officers and employees during or after

the completion of the Project arising out of or in connection with any use, non-use, possession,

occupation, existence, condition, operation, design, construction, maintenance, or management

of or on or in connection with the Park District owned and maintained portion of improvements

by reason of any accident, injuiy including death, or damage to any person or property however

caused, other than by the sole negligence or willful misconduct of the City or its officers,

employees or agents.

585?86vl



In a like manner, the City shall hold harmless, indemnify and defend the Park District and its

commissioners, officers, employees, agents, representatives, and volunteers on the same terms as

set forth above in this Section 7 for any and all loss, liabilities, damages, suits, actions, claims,

demands, expenses, attorney's fees, and costs of every kind and nature incurred by or asserted or

imposed against the Park District or its commissioners, officers, employees, agents,

representatives, and volunteers, or any of them, by reason of any accident, injury including

death, or damage to any person or property however caused, other than by the sole negligence or

willfulness misconduct of the Park District or its .commissioners, offieers, employees, agents,

representatives, and volunteers during or after completion of the Project arising out of or in

connection any use, non-use, possession, occupation, existence, condition, operation, design,

construction, maintenance or management :;o£:pr. on or in connection with the City-owned and

maintained portion of the improvements. :.

Section 8. Insurance. The Park District shall maintain, at.its sole expense, for so long as this

Agreement remains in effect, a public liability and property damage insurance program which

names the City as an additional insured, This insurance shall be in at least the following

amounts;

$1,000,000,00 combined single limit/bodily injury or death

$300,000.00 comb.ined single limit/property damage

The Park District shall file with the City Clerk a current certificate of insurance evidencing such

coverage at the inception of this Agreement and annually thereafter as such insurance coverage is

renewed, The City shall provide the same coverage on the same terms, which names the Park

District as an additional insured, with suitable extensions and riders as necessary to afford and

confirm such coverage. All certificates of insurance in connection herewith shall be furnished to

585786vI



the respective Party no later than seven (7) days prior to the commencement date of this

Agreement. Such insurance policies shall not be cancelled or amended without thirty (30) days

prior written notice having been given to the respective Party. Any such cancellation shall form

a bases for the Party to be indemnified and defended thereunder to obtain a renewal of such

policy or acquire an alternative policy, for which the Party whose insurance has been cancelled

shall reimburse the other. . ^ ::^;'

Section 9, Notice. All notices required pursuant:^6*:fHi§;Agreement shall be in writing,

and shall be deemed to have been given on the date .and at the time-fKey are sent by certified

mail, return receipt requested, to the respective Party at the addresses set fo:cth below, or at such

other place address as the Parties shall provide to each other in writing, In additio,n, any such

notice shall be contemporaneously sent by the first class regular U.S. Mail, as well as by e-mail or

facsimile transmission at the address(es) or numbers set-'forth below:

City of Champaign : /.'.' ' Champaign Park District
City Manager Executive Director
102 North Neil Street 706 Kenwood Road
Champaign, Illinois 61820 Champaign, Illinois 61821
E-Mail: E-Mail:
Facsimile Number: Facsimile Number:

Section 10. Assignment. This Agreement shall not be assigned or delegated by either Party to

any subsidiary, successor, partner, employee, agent or affiliate without the prior written consent of the

other Party which shall not be unreasonably withheld.

Section 11, Applicable Law and Venue. The City shall comply with all applicable federal, state

and local statutes, rules, regulations, and ordinances with regard to the performance of carrying out of the

terms of this Agreement. In the event of any claim or lawsuit regarding this Agreement, Champaign

County, Illinois, shall be the appropriate venue for such claim or suit.

585786vl



Section 12. Severability. In the event one or more of the provisions contained in this

Agreement shall be determined by court of law having appropriate jurisdiction to be invalid,

illegal, or unenforceable in any respect, such provision shall be deemed severed from this

Agreement and the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions of this

Agreement or any other application thereof shall not be affected or impaired thereby, and shall

remain in effect.

Section 13, Waiver. Failure to insist upon strict compliance with any of the terms,

covenants or conditions of this Agreement shall nopbe deemed a waiver of that term, covenant or

condition, nor shall a failure to insist upon strict.SQmpliance with any right or power at any one

time or times be deemed a waiver or relinquishment :Q:f;any.su(?h term, covenant,' condition or

right or power at any other time or times.

Section 14. Counterparts. This Agreement shall be executed in any number of

counterparts, each of which shall 'be deemed to be an original.

Section 15. Entire Agreement and Amendment. This Agreement and any terms or

specifications attached hereto or otherwise referred to herein constitute the entire agreement

between the Parties pertaining to the subject matter hereof and supersede all prior or

contemporaneous agreements and understandings either oral or written of the Parties in

connection herewith. No modification of this Agreement shall be effective unless made in

writing, signed by both Parties and dated after the date hereof,

IN WITNESS of this Agreement, the Parties hereto set their hands and seals and executed this

Agreement the date and year first above written,

CITY OF CHAMPAIGN CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT

585786vl



City Manager President

ATTEST: ATTEST:

City Clerk

(SEAL)

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR CITY:

Secretary

(SEAL) ::'-

APPROVED AS TO FORM FOR PARK
DISTRICT

City Attorney Its Attorney

585786vl



LEGEND

CITY-0«NEB PROJECT <RU

PARK DISTRICT PSOPEMY

l^^tl-.l snfiEET/Mwcnsic IOT PAVEU£NT
iub'cina t CUTTCT

T>

ff
MULTt-PUfWOSE PJtlhWAV

LEO LICHT PCT.E *W FtXTURC

MASONRY CCK.UWN

RAIN CAROEN

LANDSCAPE ISUWO

SCALfa I- • BO-

CITY OF CHAMPAICN

EXHIBIT A

[PHASE 2 WEST WASHINGTON STREET|
DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS

(GLENN PARK IMPROVEMENTS)
DATC , UOVEUBCfr 2, 2015

<t<anE:3i/.wu>ew

WASHINGTON STfeT|

-^-^-L^

« •!?-•--«

TEVTORARY £A$£M£N7-y 1".. - EASEMENT _.. -; •'[



WASHINGTON STREET AREA IMPROVEMENTS

GLENN PARK PROPERTY

PIN: 41-20-11-302-001 (East and West tracts}
(Revised 1-9-2016)

Proiect Parcel 101PE

A part of two tracts of land shown as "Glenn Park" in LG. Colllson's First Addition to the City of

Champaign, per plat recorded in the Champaign County Recorder's Office in Plat Book "D" at page 201,
more particularly described as follows, with bearings based on the Illinois State Plane Coordinate
System/ East Zone;

101PE-1:

Commencing at the southwest corner of Lot 8 of Block 2 in the above described L.G. Collison's
Addition to the City of Champaign, thence South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 35.01
feet, to a point being the northwest corner of the west tract identified as "Glenn Park" on the
aforesaid plat of L, G, Colllson's Addition to the City of Champalgn, said point also being the
POINT OF BEGINNING; thence along the north line of said west tract of "Glenn Park", South 89
degrees 20 minutes 00 seconds East 121,87 feet; thence South 74 degrees 18 minutes 13
seconds West 99.21 feet; thence South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 27.43 feet;
thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 00 seconds West 26.00 feet, to the west line of said west
tract of'Glenn Park", said west line also being the east line of Mattis Avenue; thence along said
west line of the west tract of "Glenn Park", North 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds West 56.02
feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 2788 square feet, more or less, all in the City of
Champaign, Champaign County, Illinois,

101PE-2:

Commencing at the southwest corner of Lot 8 of Block 2 in the above described L,G. Collison's
Addition to the City ofChampaign, thence South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 35,01
feet, to a paint being the northwest comer of the west tract Identified as "Glenn Park" on the
aforesaid plat of L G. Colllson's Addition to the city of Champalgn, thence along the west line of
said west tract of "Glenn Park", South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 94,47 feet; to the
POlNTOF BEGINNING; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 48 seconds East 9.00 feet; thence
South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 15.01 feet, to the south line of said west tract of
"Glenn Park"; thence along said south lln.e, North 89 degrees 17 minutes 48 seconds West 9.00
feet, to the southwest comer of said west tract of "Glenn Park"; thence along the west line of

said west tract of "Glenn Park", North 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds West 15.01 feet/ to the

Point of Beginning, containing 135 square feet, more or less, all in the CftyofChampaIgn,
champalgn County, Illinois.

101PE-3:

Commencing at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of Block 3 in the above described L.G, Cotlison's

Addition to the City ofChampaign, thence North 00 degrees 46 minutes 19 seconds West 35,01

feet, to a point being the southeast corner of the west tract identified as "Glenn Park" on the



aforesaid plat of L, G, Collison's Addition to the City ofChampalgn, said point also being the
POINT OF BEGINNING; thence along the south line of said west tract of'Glenn Park", North 89

degrees 17 minutes 48 seconds West 8.00 feet; thence along a line parallel to and 8.00 feet
offset westeriy from the east line of said west tract of "Glenn Park", North 00 degrees 46

minutes 19 seconds West 109.73 feet, to the north line of said west tract of "Glenn Park";

thence along said north line, South 89 degrees 20 minutes 00 seconds East 8.00 feet, to the
northeast comer of said west tract of "Glenn Park"; thence along the east line of said west tract
of "Glenn Park", South 00 degrees 46 minutes 19 seconds East 109,76 feet, to the Point of

Beginning, containing 878 square feet, more or less, all in the City of Champaign, Champalgn,
Illinois.

101PE-4;

Commencing at the southwest corner of Lot 7 of Block 1 in the above described LG. Collison's
Addition to the City of Champalgn, thence South 00 degrees 46 minutes S3 seconds East 35,01
feet, to a point being the northwest corner of the east tract Identified as "Glenn Park" on the

aforesaid plat of L. G. Colllson's Addition to the City ofChampalgn, said point also being the
POINT OF BEGINNING; thence along the north line of said east tract of "Glenn Park", South 89

degrees 20 minutes 00 seconds East 8,00 feet; thence along a line parallel to and 8,00 feet offset
easterly from the west line of said east tract of "Glenn Park", South 00 degrees 46 minutes 19
seconds East 109.54 feet, to the south line of said east tract of "Gienn Park"; thence along said
south line, North 89 degrees 17 minutes 51 seconds West 8.00 feet, to -the southwest corner of
said east tract of "Glenn Park"; thence along the west line of said east tract of "Glenn Park",
North 00 degrees 46 minutes 19 seconds West 109.53 feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing
876 square feet, more or less, all in the Cit/ of Champaign, Champalgn, lllinots.

101PE-5;
Commencing at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of Block 4 in the above described LG. Collison's

Addition to the City of Champalgn, thence North 00 degrees 46 minutes 26 seconds West 35.01
feet, to a point being the southeast corner of the east tract identified as "Glenp Park" on the
aforesaid plat of L. G. Collison's Addition to the City of Champaign, said point also being the
POINT OF BEGINNING; thence along the south line of said east tract of'GlennPark", North 89

degrees 17 minutes 51 seconds West 8.00 feet; thence along a line parallel to and 8,00 feet
offset westerly from the east line of said east tract of "Glenn Park", North 00 degrees 44
minutes 26 seconds West 109.77 feet, to the north line of said east tract of "Glenn Park";

thence along said north line, South 89 degrees 20 minutes 00 seconds East 8,00 feet, to the
northeast comer of said east tract of "Glenn Park"; thence along the east line of said east tract
of "Glenn Park", South 00 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds East 109,77 feet, to the Point of

Beginning, containing 878 square feet, more or less, all In the City ofchampaign, Champaign,
Illinois. .

Parcels 101PE-1,101PTE-2,101PE-3,101PE-4, andlOlPE-5 totaling 5555 square feet, more or less, all in

the City ofChampalgn, Champalgn County, Illinois.



PLAT OF SURVEY
PROPOSED

PROPOSED VICTOR ST.
WIRCO,ENTRANC^
ROADP.O.C.

101ROW-1 & 101ROW-2
SW7COR. LOT S
BLOCK 2.

35.01'

PROPOSED d:
MATTIS AVE.

EXIST. R.OW.

101ROW-1 =
KM +8"U 9
118.69' LT

,-QO1

^>v?
"0''

101ROW-3 =
878 SO. FT

1Q1ROW-2 =
135 SQ. FT.

PROPOSED $
GLENN PARK

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEV

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNTY OF CHAMPA1GN

THIS )S TO CERTIFY THAT I. DAVID L. MELAZZO, AM LICENSED PROFESSIONAL
LAND SURVEYOR NUMBER 3137, AND THAT THIS SURVEY WAS MADE BY ME
OR UNDER MY DIRECTION AND THAT THIS PROFESSIONAL SERVICE CONFORMS
TO THE CURRENT ILLINOIS MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR A BOUNDARY SURVEY.
MADE FOR THE CITY OF CHAMPAIGN, ILLINOIS.

SURVEY COMPLETED THIS Z7TH DAY OF NOVEMBER. 2015 A.D.

ILLINOIS PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR NO. 3137
LICENSE EXPIRES 11/30/2016
PROFESSIONAL DESIGN FIRM REGISTRATrON NO. 184-000450
LICENSE EXPIRES 04/30/2017

0LL
PARCEL 101ROW
TOTAL AREA OF SURVEY
= 5555 SO. FT.

LEGEND
(ISO') RECORD DIMENSION
y:-_ LOT "LINE
P.O.C. PQINfOF COMMENCEMENT
P.O.B. POINT OF BEGINNING

• IRON PIPE/PIN FOUND

NE. COR. LOT-1
BLOCK S

IZS WEST OlUftCH STREET
CHAWPAICH. It 6t&20
1>HONE;(217] 373-6900

J09 MQ. C001056S

REVISED: 1-9-2016
REVISED: 5-24-2016



PLAT OF SURVEY

o-r 0^

04bcK
0^ 0^

EXIST. R.OW.

GLENN PARK DR. s

EXIST. R.OW.

0^

PROPOSED ^ ^
VICTOR ST.

^^°r
.?^"' ^^

^"f?s
:00^

\

^

I,qiROW-4_= P^'- '^ ^ ^ ^ P"*
876 SO. FT. ^ U ,,' "0""\ s^'

106+03.05 \^

T^-^-
1QT

.Gt

EXIST. R.OW.

L
V)l
3,0
^¥ i oT
Xl'-:

^ ^

PROPOSED ^
GLENN PARK DR.

_1<?8

EXIST

6 ILO^

BL°tf

R.OW.

0^

0' W 80'

SCALE: 1" = 40' SEE SHEET 1 FOR
SURVEY TOTAL AREA

LEGEND
<150') RECORD DIMENSION
L-L._ LOT LINE
P.O.C. POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
P.O.B. POINT OF_ BEGINNING

• IRON PIPE/PIN FOUND

^-
0 0 \

--Y- 91 ^

IOIRQW-5 =
878 SO. FT. S2

n°_l

S 89' 20- 0" ^
'^s.w

P.0.8.
IOiROW-5

PROPOSED (p.
MILLER AVE.

REVISED: 1-9-2016
REVISED: 5-Z4-2016

125 BEST CHURCH STREET
CHAMPAIGN. Ft E1620
PHONE;(217} 373-8300

JO& NO. COOtOSB3

SHEET 2 OF 2



The Grantor, CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT, an Illinois

municipal corporation of the City of Champaign, County of

Champaign, and State of Illinois, for and in consideration of

ten dollars and other good and valuable consideration in

hand paid, CONVEYS and QUITCLAIMS to the Grantee, the

CITY OF CHAMPAIGN, ILLINOIS, a municipal corporation of

the County of Champaign, and State of Illinois, all right, title

and interest in and to the following described real estate:

See Legal Description attached hereto.

Sufcy'ectto: (1) Real estate taxes for the year 2016 and subsequent
years;

(2) Covenants, conditions, restrictions and easements
apparent or of record;

(3) All applicable zoning laws and ordinances,

Dated this day of _,2016.

CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT, an Illinois Municipal
Corporation

.(ABOVE SPACE FOR RECORDER'S CERTIFICATE OWL Y).

By: Joseph DeLuce, Executive Director

ATTEST:

Cindy Han/ey, Secretary

STATE OF ILLINOIS

COUNT/ OF CHAMPAIGN } ss

[SEAL]

I, the undersigned, a Notary Public in and for said County and
State aforesaid, DO HEREBY CERTIFY, that Joseph DeLuce, and
Cindy Harvey, the Executive Director and Secretary of the
CHAMPAIGN PARK DISTRICT, personally known to me, appeared
before me this day in person and acknowledged that this deed
was signed, sealed and delivered as a free and voluntary act, for
the uses and purposes therein set forth, including the waiver of
the right of homestead.

Given under my hand and Notarial Seal, this
_, 2016.

day of

Notary Public

PREPARED BY: Guy C. Hall
Robbins, Schwartz, Nicholas, Lifton
& Taylor, LtcL
301 l^l. Neil, Suite 400
Champaign, IL 61820

! RETURN TO: MAIL TAX BILL TO:

EXEMPT UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF ILCS 200/31-45, PARAGRAPH.

DATE; _ SIGNATURE:
., REAL ESTATE TRANSFER TAX ACT.

BUYER, SELLER OR REPRESENTATIVE

NOTE; All HflNDWRITTEN MARKS ON THIS DOCUMENT (EXCEPT SIENATURES) MUST BE PRINTED IN BLACK INK TO AUDIO ARDITIONAL RECORBING eHnRGES



WASHINGTOMSTREET AREA IMPROVEMENTS

GLENN PARK PROPERTY

PIN; 41-20-11-302-001 (East and West tracts)

(Revised 1-9-2016}

Project Parcel 101PE

A part of two tracts of land shown as "Glenn Park" in L.G. Collison's First Addition to the City of
Champalgn, per plat recorded in the Champaign County Recorder's Office in Plat Book "D" at page 201,

more particularly described as follows, with bearings based on the Illinois State Plane Coordinate
System, East Zone:

101PE-1:
Commencing at the southwest corner of Lot 8 of Block 2 in the above described L.G. Coltison's

Addition to the City ofChampaign, thence South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 35.01
feet, to a point being the northwest corner of the west tract Identified as "Glenn Park" on the
aforesaid plat of L. G. Colltson's Addition to the City ofchampaign, said point also being the
POINT OF BEGINNING; thence along the north line of said west tract of "Glenn Park", South 89
degrees 20 minutes 00 seconds East 121.87 feet; thence South 74 degrees 18 minutes 13
seconds West 99.21 feet; thence South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 27.43 feet;
thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 00 seconds West 26.00 feet, to the west line of said west
tract of "Glenn Park", said west line also being the east fine of Mattjs Avenue; thence along said
we$t line of the west tract of "Glenn Park", North 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds West 56.02
feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing 2788 square feet, more or less, all in the City of
Champaign, Champaign County, Illinois.

101PE-2;

Commencing at the southwest corner of Lot 8 of Block 2 In the above described L.G, Collison's
Addition to the City of Champaign, thence South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 35.01
feet, to a point being the northwest comer of the west tract identified as "Glenn Park" on the
aforesaid plat. of L. G, Collison's Addition to the City ofChampaign, thence along the west line of
said west tract of "Glenn Park", South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 94,47 feet, to the
POINTOF BEGINNING; thence South 89 degrees 17 minutes 48 seconds East 9.00 feet; thence
South 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds East 15,01 feet, to the south line of said west tract of
"Glerm Park"; thence along said south line, North 89 degrees 17 minutes 48 seconds West 9.00

feet, to the southwest corner of said west tract of "Glenn Park"; thence along the west line of
said west tract of "Glenn Park", North 00 degrees 43 minutes 00 seconds West 15.01 feet, to the

Point of Beginning, containing 135 square feet, more or less, all In the CltyofChampalgn,
Champalgn County, llilnots,

101PE-3:

Commencing at the northeast corner of Lot 1 of Block 3 In the above described LG. Collfson's

Addition to the City ofChampaign, thence North 00 degrees 46 minutes 19 seconds West 35,01

feet, to a point being the southeast corner of the west tract identified as "Glenn Park" on the



aforesaid piat of L G. Collison's Addition to the City ofChampaign, said point also being the
POINTOF BEGINNING; thence along the south fine of said west tract of'Glenn Park", North 89

degrees 17 minutes 48 seconds West 8.00 feet; thence alonga line parallel to and 8.00 feet
offset westerly from the east line of said west tract of "Glenn Park", North 00 degrees 46
minutes 19 seconds West 109.73 feet, to the north line of said west tract of "Glenn Park";

thence aiong said north line, South 89 degrees 20 minutes 00 seconds East 8.00 feet, to the
northeast corner of said west tract of "Glenn Park"; thence along the east line of said west tract
of "Glenn Park", South 00 degrees 46 minutes 19 seconds East 109,76 feet, to the Point of

Beginning, containing 878 square feet, more or less, all in the City of Champaign, Champalgn,
Illinois,

101PE-4:

Commencing at the southwest comer of Lot 7 of Block 1 in the above described L.G. Collison's
Addition to the City of Champaign, thence South 00 degrees 46 minutes 53 seconds East 35.01
feet, to a point being the northwest corner of the east tract identified as "Glenn Park" on the
aforesaid plat of L. G, Collison's Addition to the City of Champaign, said point also being the
PQINTOF BEGINNING; thence along the north line of said east tract of "Glenn Park", South 89
degrees 20 minutes 00 seconds East 8.00 feet; thence along a line parallel to and 8.00 feet offset
easterly from the west line of said east tract of "Glenn Park", South 00 degrees 46 minutes 19

seconds East 109.S4 feet, to the south line of said east tract of "Glcnn Park"; thence along said
south line. North 89 degrees 17 minutes 51 seconds West 8.00 feet, to the southwest comer of

said east tract of "Gfenn Park"; thence along the west fine of said east tract of "Glenn Park", •

North 00 degrees 46 minutes 19 seconds West 109.53 feet, to the Point of Beginning, containing
876 square feet, more or less, all in the Cit/ of Champatgn, Champalgn, Illinois.

101PE-5:
Commencing at the northeastcornerof Lot 1 of Block 4 in the above described L.G, Collison's
Addition to the City ofChampalgn, thence North 00 degrees 46 minutes 26 seconds West 35.01
feet, to a point being the southeast corner of the east tract identified as "Glenp Park" on the
aforesaid plat of L. G, Collison's Addition to the City ofChampalgn, said point also being the
POINT OF BEGINNING; thence along the south line of said east tract of'Glenn Park", North 89

degrees 17 minutes 51 seconds West 8.00 feet; thence along a line parallel to and 8.00 feet
offset westerly from the east line of said east tract of "Glenn Park", North 00 degrees 44
minutes 26 seconds West 109.77 feet, to the north line of said east tract of'Glenn Park";

thence along said north line, South 89 degrees 20 minutes 00 seconds East 8.00 feet, to the
northeast corner of said east tract of'Glenn Park"; thence along the east line of said east tract
of "Glenn Park", South 00 degrees 44 minutes 26 seconds East 109.77 feet, to the Point of

Beginning, containing 878 square feet, more or less, all In the City of Champalgn, Champaign,
Illinois. .

Parcels 101PE-1,101PTE-2,101PE-3,101PE-4, gnd 101PE-5 totaling 5555 square feet, more or less, all in

the City ofChampalgn, Champaign County, Illinois,



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: August 10,2016

SUBJECT: Champaign Park District Trails Master Plan

Park District Trails Master Plan
The Park Districted contracted with the Champaign County Regional Planning Commission
(CCRPC) to create a collaborative and community-focused Champaign Park District Trails
Master Plan.

The CCRPC was asked to create a Trails Master Plan that:

1. Will help guide the creation of linkages for existing, proposed, and future trail facilities for
walking and bicycling within the community.

2. Establish connectivity for walking and hiking throughout Champaign Park District facilities
and adjacent attractions and destinations.

3. Guide Park District decisions on trails within its jurisdiction.
4. Include drawings of potential new trails.
5. Outline the benefits of trails.
6. Discuss resident education opportunities related to trails.
7. Evaluate and address possible land acquisition opportunities.
8. Coordinate their efforts with those of surrounding park districts and municipalities to obtain a

more integrated, better connected trail system on a regional scale.
9. Establish the policies, programs, and projects that will further enhance the connectivity of

area trails for the enjoyment of the residents of the Park District.

The Results
The overall project took longer than anticipated but CCRPC staff wanted to make sure the
public had ample opportunities to view and comment on the proposed plan.

On June 8, 2016, Gabe Lewis, Planner for CCRPC, shared the Master Trails Plan with the Park
Board. He outlined the various recommendations and encouraged the Park Board to use the
plan as a guide for the future trail system and land purchases within the Park District
boundaries.

Staff is creating a cross department team to review the Trails Master Plan, evaluate the plan,
and make a recommendation to focus on specific items within the Trails Master Plan, and an
implement a timeline.

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



Budget Impact
The CCRPC's fee for the development of a Park District Master Trails Plan was $24,955.62.
The amount was paid over two fiscal budget years FY15 and FY16.

Recommended Action
Staff recommends the Park Board accept the Park District Master Trails Plan as the guideline to
developing new trails, connecting trails and adding new park land.

Prepared by:

Joe DeLuce
Executive Director

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: Aug 5, 2016

SUBJECT: Hessel Park Phase 2 and 3

Background

As part of FY 16-17 Capital Projects $800,000 is budgeted for Hessel Park Improvements
Phase 2 and 3—new splashpad, new restroom building, and new pathway connection to the

new playground as well as north turnaround parking and pavilion. There were seven bid packet

requests/plan holders, and when bids were due Mon 1 Aug 2016, three local general

contractors responding as shown below.

Prior Board Action
Besides initial approval of the Capital Budget amount, no prior Board action has been made.

Budget Impact
While the overall bid spread is 2%, the lowest by A & R Services of Urbana IL is $146,531.44
over the budgeted amount.

Bidding Contractor

A & R Services, Urbana IL

Petry-Kuhne, Champaign IL

Dodd's Company, Champaign IL

Bid Amount ($)

946,531.44

956,957.00

975,519.74

Details
A big portion of the additional cost was for excavation and replacement of unserviceable 2"

water main to a 4" supply to the splashpad and the bathroom. Additionally, the specification of
stainless steel sink and toilet fixtures cost more than was expected.

Options
1) Approve the lowest bid and award contract at 22 Aug 2016 meeting.
2) Reject all bids at 22 Aug 2016 meeting; rework design and re-bid for lower construction cost.

Prepared by: Reviewed by:

Andrew Weiss Kevin Crump

Park Planner and Landscape Architect Director of Operations and Planning

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



CHAMPAIGN
PARK DISTRICT

REPORT TO PARK BOARD

FROM: Joe DeLuce, Executive Director

DATE: August 10,2016

SUBJECT: Spalding Park Master Plan

Introduction
The Board of Commissioners has listed the redevelopment of Spalding Park as a priority for the
Champaign Park District. Staff has presented several conceptual plans and drawings for various
amenities and facilities within Spalding Park over the past four years.

The Unit 4 School District is proposing to partner with the Park District to upgrade the baseball
field and add four tennis courts in Spalding Park to provide athletic facilities for Central High
School as well as the public.

In order to move the discussion forward and finalize a master plan for the site, staff has included
the following information for your review to assist in the discussion about the Spalding Park
Master Plan:

• Champaign Unit 4 School Program Budget, Conceptual Design and Budget for an indoor
aquatic center and recreation center at Spalding Park.

• BLDD Architect's Feasibility Study for a Spalding Aquatic Center.
• BLDD Architect's Conceptualization of the Spalding Recreation Center
• Park District's Planning Staff Concept for the redevelopment of Spalding Park.

• Office of Parks and Recreation at the U of I review of the Champaign Park Districts
Needs Assessment of 2011/12.

Possible Discussion Questions

1. What is each Board member's vision for the Spalding Park Master Plan?

2. If an indoor facility is constructed, what would you like to see included in the facility?

3. What outdoor amenities would you like to see added or kept in Spalding Park?

4. Do you have a limit on the funds which could be allocated to complete the Spalding Park
Master Plan?

5. By what date would you like to have the Spalding Master Plan completed?

6. Would you like to see a feasibility study completed on the Park Board's consensus of the
Spalding Park Master Plan?

The mission of the Champaign Park District is to enhance our community's quality of life through
positive experiences in parks, recreation, and cultural arts.



R'SHEA

CHAMPAIGN UNIT 4 SCHOOL PROGRAM BUDGETS
Park District Aquatic Facility - 72,177 GSF 5/26/2016 Seating for 400 spectators

Direct Construction Budgets

Areas
loint use - Unit 4/park District (red area on plan] - Lompetition Pool,

I Mechanical/Pool Equipment, Boys & Girls Lockers, Weights/

[ Multipurpose, Elevator, Mezzanine Seating, and Support Spaces

Overhead

Site Readiness

Site Improvements [Earthwork & Utilities] No Parking Included

New Construction

Renovation

Athletic Facilities

Park District Use (blue area on plan) - Therapy Pool, Leisure Pool,

Mens & Womens Lockers/ Gym, Fitness, and Support Spaces
Overhead

Site Readiness

Site Improvements [Earthwork & Utilities] No Parking Included

New Construction

Renovation

Athletic Facilities

OPTION A & B SUB TOTAL DIRECT BUDGETS

iudget

$
$
$
$
$
s
s

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

Low Range

14,596,812
893,665

11,232

171.930

13,519,985

10,109,791
618,955

11,232

140,824

9,338,780

24,706,603

SQFTSQFT

38,734

33,443

72,177

Budget\SQFT

$

$

$

377

302

342

iudget

$
$
$
s
s
s
s

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

15,048,260
921,304

11,579

177,247

13,938,129

10,422,465
638,098

11.579

145,180

9,627.608

25,470,724

Mid Point
SQFT

38,734

33,443

72,177

Budget\SQFT

$

$

$

389

312

353

3udget

$
$
$
$
s
s
s

$
$
$
$
$
$
$

$

Upper Range

16,101,638
985,795

12,390

189,655

14,913,798

11,152,037
682,764

12,390

155.342

10,301,541

27,253,675

SQFT

38,734

33,443

72,177

Budget\SQFT

$

$

$

416

333

378

Indirect Construction Budgets

Areas
loint use - unit 4/Kark District (red area on plan} - Lompetition Pool,

I Mechanical/Pool Equipment, Boys & Girls Lockers, Weights,

Multipurpose, Elevator, Mezzanine Seating, and Support Spaces

Site Acquisition

Professional Fees

Phone/IT/Security/TechnoIogy

Fumiture/Fbrtures/Equipment
Park District Use [blue area on plan] - Therapy Pool, Leisure Pool with

3 lazy river and indoor water slide, Mens & Womens Lockers, Gym/

Fitness, and Support Spaces

Site Acquisition

Professional Fees

Ph one/IT/Secu rity/Tech nology

Fu rn itu re/Hxtures/Eq ui pm e nt

OPTION A & B SUB TOTAL INDIRECT BUDGETS

iudget

$
$
s
s
$

$
$
$
$
$

$

Low Range

2,851,778

1,758,916

437,904

654,958

1,905,872

1,214,186

303,294

388,393

4,757,650

SQFTSOFT

38,734

33,443

72,177

Budget\SQFT

$

$

$

74

57

66

Budget

$
s
s
s
s

$
s
$
s
s

$

2,939,977

1,813,315

451,448

675,214

1,964,817

1,251.738

312,674

400,405

4,904,794

Mid Point
SOFT

38,734



Joint Use - Unit 4/Park District

CIRCULATION

Park District Use

MEZZANINE FLOOR PLAN
12/500 6SF

FIRST FLOOR PLAN
60/300 6SP

010 20 40 60 120

I" = AO'-O'

PERKINS | „
+ WILL i ly.TT,,,



Champaign School District Unit #4 - Champaign Park District

Shared Aquatic Facility at Spalding Park

SHARED FACILITIES

P E R K I NS
WILL '9W

Component

Competition Pool

Boys Lockers

Girls Lockers

Pool Storage

Pool Equipment

Pool Office
Spectator seating

Concessions

Weight Room

Lobby
Multi-purpose Fitness

Quantity

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
3
3
3
1

Met Area

1600C
60C
60C
50C

120C
13C

400C
40C

300C
100C
400C

(

sF

16000
600
600
500

120C
13C

400C
40C

300C
100C
400C

c

3143C

Oescription/Notes

25 yard x 35 yard with bulkhead for diving well

50 Lockers, showers and restroom

50 Lockers, showers and restroom

Seating for 400 at Mezzanine

Includes (1) elevator

Sub Total NSF

PUBLIC FACILITIES

1.25 grossing factor

39287.5 gsf

Reception/Check-in

Leisure Pool

Therapy Pool

Men's Lockers

Women's Lockers

Gymnasium

Special Needs Lockers

Admin Office

Fitness

Misc.

1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1

400
10000
4000
1000
1000
6000

500
400

1500
500

400
10000
4000
1000
1000
6000

500
400

1500
500

2530C

tA/arm water deep pool

Public Lockers, showers and restrooms

Public Lockers, showers and restrooms

Secondary gym / multipurpose space

Private showers/restroom and lockers

Sub Total NSF

1.3 grossing factor

32890 gsf

Total New Area I 72177.5|gsf



•
A

*

^
 •

"
.i

 •
 '^

\I!
'!
l
:
:
^

i
 
.
-
^

 
_
 
:
 
^

,
w

: "'y
^

>
^

"yi
s.

1
«
J
 ^

IH|I'll S
^

a
fl

nHi
aB

tf;
^

m
:^

a
'-t^

S
t



U3iN33 OliVnOV ONIQIVdS

sioaiiHouv

aala
1.1 '--_r=



vyiLN]3 OIIVRDV ONIQtVdS



AQUATICS
RECREATION

GYMNASIUM
ADDITION

SPALDIN6 AQUATIC CENTER

A



AQUATICS
C=3 RECREATION

GYMNASIUM
ADDITION
50 M POOL

SPALDIN6 AQUATIC CENTER

A



7"^

AQUATICS
RECREATION

GYMNASIUM
ADDITION

F

SPALDING AQUATIC CENTER

A



WATER SLIDE

LAZY RIVER

LAP LANES

ACTIVITY POOL

ZERO DEPTH

AQUATICS
RECREATION

GYMNASIUM
ADDITION

FLOOPLAlFACTIVrrYPOOL

jyi_

31p

ii:l^t^^^%4)flfei^^
tlill:.;^c:li^i^;1'^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^^

^ ^ •r,:;.<UUu

f^





vyiLN30 onvnov ONiaivds

<<•»•.



vU31N33 OllVnOV 9NIQ1VdS



'<'?u"???t?tsS^^^I^%|
%ll'tl%iSJIIi|III^1^3"?lll;'l';l:ll;'1^ •1; • l,'l;;' '• :<!iSi^«ff'^^';:yl S^is&

siBwgaaastBiaa

.'i'v";';-l'l',;'i^'y'ili:<ill's

^:,:',^ .,,>,'i,:-l'.':..lvl/%^

';;l.::;l?''y:!:;i'""":'?::l&11^

l;k,',f'"l''i:'%?''-1'; ><i-S<';':"1 '.;< 1;:'1'?<";':!.;^\
l-;l%^l;l.';l:''.;;^^.l..'IV-;f'',.:l;.<:lf

'•:ll£«'MiS?@

:ii'':t;.^'?AiS*

:!;:li»iil'T^:"'

.„ ,^,..J^I^^^^.:^,:^'S''^.'::^
[u!SIH'^—^~l^~9^

%/J l;-i;:: ,-- ^- - ..





IJMJ'

/^^'^iA^te^i®^

LAP LANES

THERAPY POOL

SEATING AREA

ACCESSIBLE RAMP

AQUATICS
RECREATION

GYMNASIUM
ADDITION

•l)'f!n;ll1?;iK.;^'f;i,fif;ft:'li-i^i^ii^iiy:ili^^lijiillfi[ii&t.i

BKWI-fflBiWPOOL



I—•~"-^™---^-.~v'"^''^-".'^^--"""^^

''^^^/^ ^^^M^^^^^"^k'^^t^?^^^t'fl:^^

asw^w

?i1i1i%l,^ilfi:ll }i i!l '*' .< ^. s Si"\ '£ ^ ^.i. is SK ^ i ^ £'^ill
^&^^^Ait»iafcilfc-a»3irf- :<-A-;"sii^t.:

WMWi'XifW^'SWW^i^'SiW^^K:'^^ ww.wwsysiws-.f'fSK'ssf'f

till ^t?.iW^iA^^"'-^%^.?\%

^llsllisaaHs ssns^ ''i:-^^s^SS
^vsssHi



SPECTATOR
SEATING

LAP LANES

AQUATICS
RECREATION

GYMNASIUM
ADDITION



^%'<"a^''?t y.x'^ "'l .'^wf?-"(

Biy^s":f

Egli;"^'i!''i3S-. "•i;1

7

^A *.'At



<j

ms^ <
Jf

Q_S
=B=\A//̂\jsa_BL

H1LN33 3!iVnDV9NiaiVdS

N''4^—J^ffi^B^\A^

WT^B

-l-*ii41
—^4-11
1 I?:I:-H

I 1^:1:-H t-1

ulflli ^iiLiimL-"-^11'

I

I

;^tUpni^,iiJi:^! ll-i uiL(UL^ijtU_i^i!Hl^lu^UUt,^i_U.

II .;'^ r?—"':;>;.

^•^[^.J' ''

^

ux-y^77~^77

31dlAIVX3 NV1d 100d I/^OS





vU31N33 OllVnOV 9NIQ1VdS



SPALDIN6 AQUATIC CENTER



AQUATIC CENTER PROJECT BUDGET
(25 YARD POOLAND NO GYMNASIUM - 45,000 SF)

DEMOLITION
(EXISTING POOLAND BUILDINGS)

NEW BUILDING + BASIC SITE WORK
(WALKS, SITE UTILITIES, ETC.)

POOL SYSTEMS + EQUIPMENT

TOTAL PROJECT COST

ADD 8,000 SF GYMNASIUM

ADD 7,600 SF FOR 50 METER POOL

$250,000

$10,287,500

$4,215,000

$14,752,500

+$1,560,000

+ $3,200,000

t;ONCEPTUAL™ON



BLDD
ARCHITECTS

/^
v

ON CENTER
•II

\ ^ / '
V1. /
~^'* . /-..^..

\

y



SPALDING RECREATION CENTER

A



\

BLDD
ARCHITECTS

GATEWAY TO THE PARK
N-S ORIENTATION
30,000 S.F.

2-STORY

OPTION 1

•V

>



vU31N33 NOHVHy^a ONIQtVdS



I NOIldO
'<&

=^

~rt

y-

I

K

^
'^:

t».)

^
/.

i/
<iifr*



NI NOIldO

^ y
.-£.

I

Vi.

^
r^>



w ^

UTILITY
I

MEETING ROOM
I

LOBBY

I
RECEPTION

OFFICES

MULTI-PURPOSE

LOBBY

GYMNASIUM
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

I

MULTI-PURPOSE

KITCHEN

MEETING ROOM
E

LOCKERS/TOILETS,;»l»S];^N?^fa§
r -^ 'i»%^?:.y

GYMNASIUM

I
STORAGE

OPTION1
:^

<'..'^\ -%

t..^":



^ ^

CONFERENCE
I

TOILETS

1^
f'^s

FITNESS
EQUIPMENT

MULTI-PURPOSE

LOBBY
GYMNASIUM

SECOND FLOOR PLAN

I

I

£<§!»

D-r^J ~!0

^LW

GROUP
FITNESS



BLDD
ARCHITECTS

\

\

\

PLAYGROUND-ASPUBLKm.AZA-
E-W ORIENTATION
20,000 S.F.

1-STORY

OPTION2
\ ••

:i^
'\'



vH31N30 N011V3a33a 9NIQ1VdS



MULTI-PURPOSE
I

KITCHEN

MEETING ROOM

I
MULTI-PURPOSC

d] LOBBY

GYMNASIUM
FIRST FLOOR PLAN

OPTION 2

LOBBY
:^.^^::^.f.,..

RECEPTION

OFFICES

GYMNASIUM



SPALDING RECREATION CENTER

A



SPALDING RECREATION CENTER

A



SPALDING RECREATION CENTER

A



S
i 

\
P

>
o
n

n
in

g
\

P
o
rt

<
s\

S
p

&
ld

in
g
\

S
p

u
ld

tn
g
 P

a
rk

 R
e
d

e
v
e
la

p
n

e
n

t 
co

n
ce

p
t,

 d
tg

Sp
al

di
ng

 P
ar

k 
R

ed
ev

el
op

m
en

t 
- C

on
ce

pt
Sp

al
di

ng
 P

ar
k

90
0 

N
 H

ar
ri

s 
A

ve
nu

e
C

ha
m

pa
ig

nl
L6

18
20

0
S

 I
 g

F
i

S
!

o
^

y
.3

:

!>
!

1^
1

3?
^1





TABLE OF CONTENTS

Introduction..................................................................................................................................... 1

Outdoor Recreation Amenity Use and Preference.......................................................................... 1

Walking and Biking Paths ......................................................................................................... 1

Nature Trials and Nature Parks.................................................................................................. 2

Large Community Parks............................................................................................................ 2

Small Neighborhood Parks........................................................................................................ 2

The Virginia Theatre.................................................................................................................. 2

Swimming Pools/Water Parks ................................................................................................... 3

Picnic Shelters/Areas................................................................................................................. 3

Spalding Park and Pool Amenity Use and Preference.................................................................... 3

Walking Paths............................................................................................................................ 3

Swimming Pool.......................................................................................................................... 4

Picnic Shelters........................................................................................................................... 5

Douglass Park Amenity Use and Preference.................................................................................. 6

Walking Paths...................................................................................................................... 6

Picnic Shelters/Areas........................................................................................................... 7

Progranuning................................................................................................................................... 7

Indoor Programming Space at the New Recreation Center at Centennial Park ............................. 9

New Recreation Center Indoor Programming Space Use................................................... 9

New Recreation Center Indoor Programming Space Priorities.......................................... 9

Registration & Marketing........................................................................................................... 10

Online Registration with PIN#........................................................................................... 10

Preferred Way to Register.................................................................................................. 1 1

Programming and Activity M'arketing............................................................................... 11



Introduction:

The Champaign Park District (CPD) is in the process of developing a new master plan. The

District has requested that the Office of Recreation and Park Resources (ORPR) at the University

of Illinois review a recent needs assessment conducted by the ETC Institute. The purpose of this

review process is to produce a series of summary statements that will provide accurate insight of

community attitudes, opinions and perceptions toward the Champaign Park District. The in-

depth summary statements from the needs assessment report will help to develop a base of

information by which short-term and long-range planning may be directed.

Outdoor Recreation Amenity Use and Preference:

This report chooses to discuss outdoor recreation amenity use and preference first, because it is

important to understand the "big picture" of amenity use and preference before looking at

specific amenity use and preference at Spalding and Douglass Parks. For example, in this survey

forty-six percent (46%) of respondents say they would like to see a pool kept in Spalding Park.

However, in the context of the overall survey, only one percent (1%) of respondents sees

Spalding pool as the top priority in the "big picture" of the Champaign Park District's amenities.

Listed below are the top seven most needed amenities by survey respondents and their statistics.

Walking andBiking Paths:

Walking and hiking paths were indicated as the most needed

amenity by survey respondents or by members of their

household (73%). Despite the high use of walking and hiking

paths, respondents say their needs are not being met. Seventy-

one percent (71%) of respondents say their walking and hiking

path needs are met at a level ofseventy-five (75%) or less.

Forty-three (43%) of respondents say their walking and hiking

path needs are being met at a level of fifty percent (50%) or

less. Analysis of survey responses also shows that walking

paths are listed as the top priority for use (14%) and ranks

number one for the sum of the top four priorities for use (46%).

Fifty-one percent (51%) of respondents were very supportive of

trail development as a major action by the CPD. Fifity-five

percent (55%) were very support of the development of parks

for passive use (trails, etc.) as a major action.

1
2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign



Nature Trails and Nature Parks:

Nature trails and natures parks were selected as a need by seventy-three

percent (73%) of respondents. Nature trails and parks were the fifth

highest top priority. Forty-one percent (41%) of respondents stated that

their needs in this area are being met at a level of fifty percent (50%) or

less.

ml^

Large Community Parks:

The third highest need for amenities in the CPD that survey participants

selected was large community parks (71%). When asked if their needs were

being met in this area, fifty-six percent (56%) of respondents stated that their

needs were being met at a level of one hundred percent (100%). This is the

second highest one hundred percent (100%) selection percentage in the

survey slightly behind the Virginia Theatre at sixty-three percent (63%).

Small Community Parks:

When summing survey participant's top four priorities for

need of amenities, small community parks are listed as the

second highest need. Sixty-nine percent (69%) of

households said they had a need for small community

parks.

The Virginia Theatre:

The Virgmia Theatre is a valued resource in this community because it was listed as the fifth

highest need for use (58%) and the second highest top priority of survey respondents. Sixty-eight

percent (68%) of survey participants said they were very supportive or somewhat supportive of

upgrading the theatre.

©March 2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign



Swimming Pools/Water parks:

Swimming pools/water parks were also chosen as an important

amenity by respondents of the survey and rank as the fourth

highest priority for use. However, it appears that the CPD is

doing a good job of meeting those needs because seventy-four

percent (74%) of respondents say their swimming pools/water

park needs are met at a level ofseventy-five percent (75%) or

higher.

Picnic Areas/Shelters:

Picnic areas/shelters were used by fifty-four percent (54%) of

sm-vey respondents or by members of their household in the last

12 months. Eighty-four percent (84%) of respondents stated

that the CPD has met their needs in this area by a level of level

of seventy-five percent (75%) or greater.

Spalding Park and Pool Amenity Use and Preference

The executive summary states that the highest percentage of households would like walking

paths (47%), swimming pool (46%), picnic shelters (36%) and playgrounds (36%) kept in or

added to Spalding Park.

Walking Paths:

Walking Paths kept in or added to Spalding Park:

Forty-seven percent (47%) of respondents said they

would like to see walking paths kept in or added to

Spalding Park. Walking paths were chosen as the number

one item to keep or add at Spalding Park by household

types with residents between the ages of 20-54 (51%),

household types 55+ (44%), respondents between the

ages of 55-64 (48%), respondents aged 65+ (38%) and in

four out of six income categories including the lowest and

highest income categories.

(&March 2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign.



Priority of walking paths at Spalding Park:

Walking paths at Spalding Park were the third highest priority of respondents (12%). Walkmg

paths are also the number two priority (32%) at Spalding Park when summing the top three

respondent priorities. However, the highest amount of respondents did not choose a top priority

(30%) and twenty-nine percent (29%) of respondents did not choose a first, second or third

priority for Spalding Park.

Swimming Pool:

Amenity kept in or added at Spalding Park:

At Spalding Park in particular, forty-six

percent (46%) of respondents said they would

like to see a swimming pool kept in or added to

the park. A swimming pool was chosen as the

number one item to keep or add at Spalding

Park by household types with children under

the age of 10 (52%), household types with

children ages 10-19 (53%) respondents with an age between 35-44 (46%), respondents with an

age between 45-54 (50%) and in two out of six income categories. However, of those

respondents, only forty-nine percent (49%) have visited CPD parks in the last 12 months and

only forty-seven percent (47%) have participated in CPD programs. Only thirteen percent (13%)

of all respondents have visited the Spalding pool in the last 12 months.

Priority of a swimming pool at Spalding Park:

A swimming pool at Spalding Park is the second highest

priority of respondents (24%). A swimming pool is also the

number one priority (35%) at Spalding Park when summing the

top three respondent priorities. However, the highest amount of

respondents did not choose a top priority (30%) and twenty-

nine percent (29%) of respondents did not choose a first, second

or third priority for Spalding Park. Spalding pool also was at the

bottom of the list in the "top priority for use category" (1%) and the "sum of the top three

priorities of use category" (6%).

2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign



Other Notable statistics about the Spaldmg Park swimming pool:

1. The desire for including a pool at Spalding Park goes down with household type and

age.

2. Households with kids aged 10-19 years placed the highest priority on the Spalding

pool (13%)
3. Women (50%) are more likely to desire a pool at Spalding Park than men (41%).

4. The highest and lowest income levels show the least support for a pool at Spalding

Park.

5. When respondents were asked if they would support the development of a pool or

spray playground at Spalding Park, the highest percentage response by age, gender,

income and household type was "not sure," typically ranging between thirty percent

(30%) and thirty-four percent (34%). However, it could be said respondents were split

fairly evenly between very supportive/somewhat supportive and not sure/not

supportive of replacing the pool at Spalding Park with a spray playground.

Picnic Areas:

Picnic Areas kept in or added at Spalding Park:

Thirty-six percent (36%) of respondents said they would like to see picnic areas kept in or added

to Spalding Park. Picnic areas were chosen as the number two or number three item to keep or

add at Spalding Park by household types with children between the ages of 10-19 (41%),

household types 20-54 (38%), household types 55+ (31%), respondents between the ages of 45-

54 (39%), and respondents aged 55 to 64 years (37%).

Priority of Picnic Areas at Spalding Park:

Picnic areas at Spalding Park are not in the top five

highest priorities of use by respondents or members of

their families (3%). Picnic areas are tied for sixth

highest priority (16%) at Spalding Park when summing

the top three respondent priorities. Spray playgrounds

(18%), large playgrounds (17%) and lighted ball fields
(16%) were seen as an equal or higher priority.

However, the highest amount of respondents did not choose a top priority (30%) and twenty-nine

percent (29%) of respondents did not choose a first, second or third priority for Spalding Park.

Support for picnic areas is high with low income respondents (45%) and decreases as income

level increases.

5
©March 2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign



Other Notable Spalding Park Statements:

1. Lighted ball fields were the third highest top priority of survey respondents (7%).

2. The support for spray playgrounds decreases in popularity with an increase in age and

household type age.

3. The number one amenity that households with children under the age of 1 0 would like to

see kept in or added to Spalding Park are playgrounds (59%).

Douglass Park Amenity Use and Preference

The executive summary states that the highest percentage of households would like to see the

following amenities kept in or added to Douglass Park: walking paths (48%), picnic shelters

(42%), picnic areas (40%) and lighted basketball courts (36%).

Response from participants with income levels under $25,000 had the lowest non response rate

of all income levels when asked what amenity should be kept or added at Douglass Park (18%).

This should be noted since the lowest income level chose not to respond in the highest numbers

for amenity priority in general. The lowest income bracket also showed the highest response rate

to keep or add amenities to Douglass Park. In comparison, respondents with income levels under

$25,000 chose to keep or add picnic areas (64%), picnic shelters (60%), walking paths (59%),

lighted ball fields (44%), lighted basketball courts (43%) and spray playgrounds (43%) in
Douglass Park. Respondents with an income level of $150,000 or more chose to keep or add

walking paths (49%) and then did not make a choice (43%). The lowest income level

respondents were also the highest users of the Douglass Community Center and the Douglass

Annex Senior Center.

Walking Paths:

Amenity kept in or added to Douglass Park:

At Douglass Park, forty-eight percent (48%) of respondents said they would like to see walking

paths kept in or added to the park. Walking paths were chosen as the number one item to keep or

add at Douglass Park by household types with ctdldren under the age of 10 (53%), household

types with members between the ages of 20-54 (56%) respondents between the age of 35-44

(48%) and respondents between the age of 55-64 (49%), which may be skewing the data for this

park in particular.

Priority of-walking paths at Douglass Park:

Walking paths at Douglass Park are the second highest priority of respondents (19%). They are

also the number two priority (32%) at Douglass Park when summing the top three respondent

priorities. However, the highest amount of respondents did not choose a top priority (45%) and

6
©March 2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign



forty-five percent (45%) of respondents did not choose a first, second or third priority for

Douglass Park. When looking at the overall survey, walking paths are listed as the top priority

for use (14%) and walking and hiking paths also ranks number one for the sum of the top four

priorities for use (46%).

Picnic Shelters/Areas:

Amenity kept in or added at Douglass Park:

Respondents said they would like to see picnic areas (42%) and

picnic shelters (40%) kept in or added to Douglass Park. Picnic

areas were chosen as the number one item to keep or add at

Douglass Park by household types with residents aged 10-19

(48%) and respondents age 45-54 (44%).

Priority of Picnic Areas/Shelters at Douglass Park:

Picnic areas/shelters at Douglass Park were the second highest

priority of respondents (20%). Picnic areas/shelters at Douglass

Park were consistently in the top three priorities for amenities

needed among age, gender, household type and income level.

Other Notable Douglass Park Statements:

1. Spray playgrounds were the second highest top choice of amenity to keep m or add to

Douglass Park by households with children under the age of 10 (49%). When summing

the highest priorities of amenity use, households with children under the age of 10 chose

spray playgrounds as their highest priority (37%).

2. Lighted ball fields were the second highest choice of top priority of amenity needed in

Douglass Park by households with children between the ages of 10 to 19 (12%).

3. Fifty-five percent (55%) of respondents with an income of $ 155,000 or above did not

choose any priorities for Douglass Park.

Programming

First, respondents were asked if they or members of their household had a need for a particular

type of indoor programming space. Next, respondents were asked if their household needs were

being met through particular indoor programming amenities. Finally, participants were asked to

prioritize their need for indoor programming space in general.

Household Need for Indoor Progf'amming Spaces

First, participant response indicated that members of their household have a need for an indoor

fitness center and exercise facility at a level offorty-four percent (44%). Women indicated that

7
2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University ofDlinois at Urbana-Champaign



they or their household had a higher than average need for a fitness center and exercise facility

(49%).

Respondents indicated that an indoor swimming pool was their highest percentage need for

indoor programming space (45%). Households with children under the age of 10 (67%) and

respondents with an age between 35 to 45 years (65%) both had an above average need for an

indoor swimming pool.

The second highest percentage need for a particular indoor

programming space was an indoor waUdng/jogging track

(42%). Women survey participants (48%), households with

children under the age of 10 (48%), households with children

between the ages of 10-19 (53%) and respondents aged 35 to

44 (44%) listed this as their top need.

Twenty-nine percent (29%) of respondents indicated that

their household had a need for an indoor playground. -Sixty-

seven percent (67%) of respondents with children under the

age of 10 and fifty percent (50%) of respondents between the

ages of 35 to 44 indicated they had a higher than average

need for this amenity.

Next, when respondents were asked by what percentage their

household needs were being met by a particular indoor

programming amenity, thirty-two percent (32%) of

participants said their needs were met at a zero percent (0%)

level for indoor walkmg/jogging paths. Zero percent (0%) needs met was the highest percentage

response by age, income and gender. Women (36%) indicated a higher zero percent (0%) level

of their needs being met for indoor walking tracks than men (24%). As wealth increased so did

the respondent's level of zero percent (0%) walking path needs being met (<$25,000 = 16%,

>$ 150,000 =44%).

Household Priorities for Indoor Programming Space

The top priorities for indoor programming amenities in general were an indoor swimming pool

(5%), indoor soccer complex (4%), Walking/Jogging track (3%) and an indoor playground (2%).

These priorities ranked at the bottom of the list for participants. Top priorities that were above

the overall survey averages were indoor playgrounds for participants with children under the age

of 10 (7%) and an indoor swimming pool for participants with children aged 10-19 years (9%).

When grouping the top four priorities of respondents, an indoor pool ranked seventh in priorities

(17%), an indoor track ranked ninth (14%) and an indoor playground ranked thirteenth (9%).

8
2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign



Households with children under the age of 10 were above average for prioritizing an indoor

playground (26%) and an indoor swimming pool (27%).

Indoor Programming Space at the New Recreation Center at Centennial Park

The 2011-2012 needs assessment highlights several needs that may be met by the construction of

a new recreation center in Centennial Park. The utilization of indoor programming space will

determine how resident's needs are met.

First, survey participants were asked what indoor programming spaces they would use at the new

recreation center at Centennial Park. Then respondents were asked what priorities they placed on

indoor programmmg spaces at the new recreation facility.

The executive summary states that the highest use of potential

indoor programming spaces would come from: a walking and

jogging track (70%), aerobics/fitness/dance class space (44%)

and weight room/cardiovascular equipment (43%). These three

areas averaged the highest responses, but needs varied across

age, income and gender.

New Recreation Center Indoor Programming Space Use

What indoor programming amenities would survey

respondents and members of their household use at the new

recreation center at Centennial Park? The top three responses

were walking/jogging track (70%), aerobics/fitness/dance

space (44%) and weighVcardiovascular space (42%). Seventy-

three percent (73%) of those that desired a walking/jogging track had visited a CPD park in the

last 12 months and seventy-six percent (76%) had participated in CPD programs. The need for

aerobics/fitness/dance space and weighVcardiovascular space decreases with age, but

respondents with children between the ages of 10-19 had the highest need for

aerobics/fitness/dance space (48%) and weight/cardiovascular space (52%). The need for an

indoor playground (70%), a rock climbing wall (53%) and multiuse gym (55%) is high for

participants with children under the age of 10.

New Recreation Center Indoor Programming Space Priorities

The top three top priorities chosen for the new recreation center were a walking/jogging track

(37%), no choice (17%) and indoor playgrounds (9%). Respondents between the ages of 55-64

placed the highest priority on a walking track (47%). Participants over the age of 65 were the

highest grouping with no response (38%). Households with children under the age 10 placed a

top priority on an indoor playground at thirty-four percent (34%).

©March 2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University oflllmois at Urbana-Champaign



When summing the top four priorities for the new recreation center, a walking/jogging track

(63%), an aerobics/fitness/dance space (32%) and a weight/cardiovascular room (31%) were the

top three priorities. Respondents listed a walking/jogging track as their fast priority by age,

gender, income and household type. Participants between the ages of 35 to 44 chose an above

average priority for playgrounds (39%) and multiuse gyms (40%). Households with children

under the age of 10 chose indoor playgrounds (58%), multiuse gyms (38%) and rock climbing

walls (35%) at a higher than average percentage. Households with members between the ages of

20 to 54 chose aerobic/fitness/dance space (38%) and weight/cardiovascular space (41%) as

some of their highest priorities.

Registration & IMarketing;

Forty-five percent (45%) of respondents are aware that they can register online for a CPD

Program with a valid PDST#. Over half (58%) of respondents prefer to register and pay for

recreation classes through interactive internet. In addition, twenty-eight percent (28%) of

respondents prefer to pay for recreation classes through walk-in, twelve percent (12%) prefer to

pay by phone and two percent (2%) prefer to pay by fax.

Online Registration with PIN#

Sixty-six percent (66%) of respondents that

participated in CPD programs were aware

that they could register for programs or

activities online with a PDST#. Respondent

awareness of their ability to register online

for programs or activities decreased with an

increase in household type age. Sixty-six

percent (66%) of households with children

under the age often were aware of online

registration compared with thirty-one

percent (31%) of households with members

only over the age of 55.

Awareness of the online registration system decreased slightly when comparing visitors that

were very satisfied with the CPD (55%) and those that were neutral or dissatisfied (66%).

Awareness also decreases slightly with income. Respondents in the two lowest income brackets

were the least aware of online registration at thirty-eight (38%) and thirty-six (36%). The next

four income levels that stated their awareness level was between forty-seven (47%) and Gfty-two

percent (52%).

Respondent age was the most interesting demographic to compare for online registration

awareness. Participants under the age of 35 showed the second lowest awareness at forty-one

10
©March 2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University ofDlinois at Urbana-Champaign



percent (41%). Respondents with an age between 35 and 44 years stated they were the most

aware at fifty-eight percent (58%). Awareness declines with age from this point onto the lowest

percentage (30%) at the ages ofsixty-five and older. The expectation would have been that the

youngest age group would be the most tech savvy. As a result, expectations would have been that

the youngest group would be the most aware and that awareness would decline as age increased.

This is important since seventy-one percent of respondents under the age of 35 prefer to register

via interactive internet.

Preferred Way to Register

Sixty-one percent (61%) of respondents that participated in CPD programs prefer to register

through interactive internet. Preference for registering via interactive internet decreases by

household type (Households with children under the age of 10: 74%, Households with members

55+: 42%) and age as age increases (Respondents under the age of 35: 71%, Respondents 65+:

27%). Interactive internet registration preference increases with income level. Only twenty-eight

percent (28%) of respondents with an income level below $25,000 preferred to register through

interactive internet, while seventy-six percent (76%) of respondents with an income level of

$150,000 or greater preferred to register via interactive internet.

The most preferred way to register for programs by the lowest income respondents was through

walk-in (54%). Preference for this method of registration decreases sharply with an increase in

income level (Respondents with an income level of $150,000 or greater: 8%).

Program Marketing

Respondents that have participated in CPD programs or activities learned about these activities

the most through the CPD brochures (80%), the CPD website (52%) and friends or neighbors

(41%). The CPD brochure was universally the top method of learning about programs across

age, household type, gender and income level.

Age is a determining factor m the ways that

respondents learned about CPD programs.

Newspaper/article use increases significantly with

respondent's increase in age and household type

age. Age and household type are also factors in

how respondents learn about CPD activities

through technology and social media.

Households with children under the age of 10 are more likely to hear about CPD programs

through the website (60%), facebook (8%) and email updates (16%) than households with

11
©March 2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign



members 55 or older (website 12%, facebook 1%, and email updates 6%). Technology and social

media learning methods decrease with age as well. However, it is interesting to note that

respondents under the age ofthirty-five were less likely to learn about CPD programs from the

website (43%) and email (9%) than respondents between the ages of 35-44 (website 55%, email

20%).

Respondents with the lowest incomes were more likely than the other income levels to learn

about the CPD programs and activities through the newspaper (49%), cable television (20%),

friends and neighbors (48%) and word of mouth (51%). The highest income level was the least

likely to learn about programs through the newspaper (34%). The lowest income level

respondents were the least likely to learn about programs and activities through the website

(13%) and the CPD brochure (45%). The rest of the income levels displayed similar percentages

for the website, brochure, cable television, facebook, word of mouth and friends and neighbors.

12
2012; Office of Recreation & Park Resources, University of Illinois at Urbana-Champaign


	Park 1 for August 10.pdf
	Picture of Douglass Floor
	Park 5 for August 10
	Part 3 of August 10
	Spalding Board Report
	Spalding Master Plan info
	Spalding Info Page 2

